Ci

ty of Kingsville, Texas

I. Pre

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

liminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

APPROVED BY:

Regular Meeting — May 27, 2025 Interim City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,

‘Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,

Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

1.

Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

Page 1 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 9, 2025



Vl.

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for a mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of land
in AG (Agricultural District) at KT&l Co., Block 5, Lot Pt 11, acres 2.0, also known as 2630
E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264); amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 7, Food Sales and Food Establishments, Mobile Food
Units, Section 22-Operation Requirements and Restrictions; adding new fire safety
measure for mobile food units. (Fire Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter IX, Article 5, Fire Prevention and Protection, revising the permit fee
schedule in Section 14. (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Consideration and approval of awarding Bid #25-18 Low Water Crossing Repairs and
Improvements for W. D Ave., as per the recommendation of the consulting engineer. (To
be paid from Fund 055 Utility Storm Water Drainage Fund) (City Engineer).

5. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute the Construction Contract with Etech Construction Inc. for Low Water Crossing
Repairs and Improvements for W. D Ave. (Bid #25-18 awarded 6/09/25; to be paid from
Fund 055 Utility Storm Water Drainage Fund) (City Engineer).

6. Consideration and approval of a resolution of the City Commission of Kingsville, Texas,
designating authorized signatories for contractual documents and documents for
requesting funds pertaining to the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development
Block Grant-Mitigation Program (CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) Contract
Number 24-065-140-E998. (City Engineer).

7. Consideration and approval of a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas, regarding
Civil Rights, Citizen Participation Plan & Grievance Procedures, Section 3, Excessive
Force, Section 504 & Grievance Procedures, and Fair Housing Policies for CDBG-MIT
MOD Program Compliance. (GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Program Contract #24-065-140-E998).
(City Engineer).

8. Consideration and approval of a resolution of the City of Kingsville designation the
month of April as Fair Housing Month and supporting fair housing activities within the City.

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 9, 2025



(Proclamation of April as Fair Housing Month). (for GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Program
Contract #24-065-140-E998). (City Engineer).

9. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for Grant Administration Services for mitigation
services under the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Community
Development Block Grant Program between the City of Kingsville and Langford Community
Management Services. (GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Program Contract #24-065-140-E998).
(City Engineer).

10. Discuss and consider accepting a donation of mattresses for the Fire Department. (Fire
Chief).

11. Discuss and consider accepting monetary donations for fire prevention supplies. (Fire
Chief).

12. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend donations from Kingsville Steakhouse, Maltby Builders,
and Vishal Raju Bhagat Foundation for fire prevention supplies. (Fire Chief).

13. Discuss and consider accepting a monetary donation for animal care at the Health
Department. (Health Director).

14. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the donation from Victor & Lisa Unger for Health
Department animal care services. (Health Director).

15. Discuss and consider accepting a monetary donation for the Parks Department for
recreation programs and minor equipment. (Parks Director).

16. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Brookshire Foundation for minor
equipment and recreational programs. (Parks Director).

17. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance Chapter Xlil, Article 2, Offenses
Against Public Peace and Safety, Sections 13-2-10 to 13-2-13 and Sections 13-2-20 to 13-
2-23, providing for the repeal of the nighttime curfew regulations for minors and the daytime
curfew regulations for minors. (due to state legislative change). (City Attorney).

18. Discussion regarding proposal for an 8-week trial period for select staff to work 4 day/
10-hour work weeks from June 22-August 16, 2025. (Interim City Manager).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 9, 2025




(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

|, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

June 5, 2025, at 11:00 A.M. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the scheduled time of said meeting.

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page4 of4
AGENDA —KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
June 9, 2025



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



MAY 27, 2025

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400

WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Director

Derek Williams, Systems Administrator
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Susan lvy, Parks Director

Rudy Mora, City Engineer

Deborha Balli, Finance Director

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
John Blair, Police Chief

James Creek, Firefighter

Steve Palacios, Fire Marshall

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of

Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting — May 12, 2025

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of May 12, 2025 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing on request for a Special Use Permit for a mobile
home/manufactured home on a parcel of land in AG (Agricultural) District at KT&l
Co., Block 5, Lot Pt 11, 2.0 acres, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave.,
Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264). (Director of Planning and Development

Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 p.m. Commissioner Lopez
further announced that this is a public hearing. If anyone would like to speak on behalf of
this item, they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended
by the City Commission.

Page 1 of 4 - May 27, 2025



Mr. Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO, stated that Mr. Daniel H. Flores, applicant,
approached the Planning Department on April 23, 2025, requesting approval of a Special
Use Permit for a Mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of land located at 2630 E.
Santa Gertrudis. In accordance with the City of Kingsville’s Land Use Chart, a mobile
home/manufactured home is permitted within land zoned as “Agricultural”’, provided a
Special Use Permit is applied for and approved. The Planning and Zoning Commission met
on May 218, 2025, and voted unanimously to approve a recommendation for a Special Use
Permit. Of the notice letters mailed to those individuals within a 200-foot radius, one
neighbor living across the street voiced concern due to the area being quiet in the past,
and now he is noticing an increase in traffic.

There being no further discussion, Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:05 p.m..
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager, gave a brief update on street projects.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, announced that the next commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, June 9, 2025, with a deadline for staff to submit agenda items on
May 30, 2025.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

No public comments were made.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public -

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

Page 2 of 4 - May 27, 2025



VL.

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to correct funding source on BA #24 and BA #25. (Finance Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance by granting a Special Use Permit for a mobile home/manufactured home
on a parcel of land in AG (Agricultural District) at KT&! Co., Block 5, Lot Pt 11, acres
2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID
10264); amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the
existing comprehensive plan (Director of Planning and Development Services).

introduction item.

3. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 7, Food Sales and Food
Establishments, Mobile Food Units, Section 22-Operation Requirements and
Restrictions; adding new fire safety measure for mobile food units. (Fire Chief).

Mr. James Creek, Firefighter, stated that the Kingsville Fire Department requests the City
Commission’s approval to amend the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances, Chapter XI,
Article 7, Food Sales and Food Establishments, to add new language and Chapter [X,
Article 5, Fire Prevention and Protection, to update fees. The amendment is necessary due
to the increasing presence of mobile food trucks in the community and the recurring issues
found with piping during inspections.

Commissioner Lopez asked if notifications would be sent out. Mr. Creek responded Yes.

Introduction item.

4. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter IX, Article 5, Fire Prevention and Protection,
revising the permit fee schedule in Section 14. (Fire Chief).

Mr. Creek stated that this ordinance will adopt more current permit fees due to increases
in costs over the last seven years.

Introuduction item.

5. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager
to execute the Construction Contract with D&M Underground Construction Corp. for
GLO CDGB-MIT Contract 22-082-016-D218 Project 4A: Alley between E. Johnston
Ave. and E. Fordyce Ave. Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project. (Bid #25-14 for
awarded 5/12/25) (City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer, stated that Bid 25-14 Project 4A was awarded on May 12,
2025, so now staff is requesting the construction contract be awarded in the amount of
$61,946.00.

Page 3 of 4 - May 27, 2025



Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Interim City Manager to execute the Construction Contract with D&M Underground
Construction Corp. for GLO CDGB-MIT Contract 22-082-016-D218 Project 4A: Alley
between E. Johnston Ave. and E. Fordyce Ave. Sanitary Sewer Improvements
Project. (Bid #25-14 for awarded 5/12/25), seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez,
Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:14 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 4 of 4 - May 27, 2025



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Planning and Development Services ﬂ -
410 W King I RN
Kingsville, TX 78363 Kn SVﬂle
%, &
B, 3

PH: 361-595-8055 §
s

MEMO

Date: May 21%, 2025

To: Charlie Sosa (Interim City Manager)

From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planﬁing and Development Services)

Subject: The City of Kingsville Planning and Development Services Department is seeking approval from

the City Commissioners and Mayor for a Special Use Permit for a Mobile home/manufactured
home on a parcel of land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0,
also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264).

- Summary: Daniel H. Flores, Applicant/Owner, approached the Planning Department on April 23%, 2025, requesting
approval of a Special Use Permit for a Mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT
& I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363
(Property ID 10264).

Background: In accordance with the City of Kingsville’s Land Use Chart, a mobile home/manufactured home is
permitted within land zoned as “Agricultural” provided a Special Use Permit is applied for and approved.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on May 21%, 2025, with 7 of 7 members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the request to recommend approval of a Special Use Permit for a Special Use Permit for a
Mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,
ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264). 7 Notice Letters
were sent out to neighbors within the 200 feet buffer and the city received one call from Enrique Camarrillo, a neighbor
living across the street at 2700 E Santa Gertrudis Ave., who voiced a concern because the area was quiet in the past and
now he is noticing increased traffic. :

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the recommendation of a Special Use Permit for
a Mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,
ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264). A recorded vote of
all members present was taken and board members Steve Zamora, Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Battle, Debbie Tiffee, Mike
Klepac, Brian Coufal and Krystal Emery all voted “YES.”

The meeting was adjourned at 6:19 p.m.
The department recommends approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER LAND USE APPLICATION

email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Addresg_ Lé@ l; Sﬂ H’/l Qj',l_/l!MdIS Nearest Intersection éﬁ% 7?7 5’ St %,j

(Proposed) Subdivision Name k T & )(‘ D . . : LotJ)T/ / Block S
Legal Description Zod H £. Sguds Qer"\mclﬁ! (2670 £ Sech. Gerdndi)

Existing Zoning Designation _,_@_ Future Land Use Plan Designation Jﬁ Zi’es,’gb_ihs[

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agentmr“f j ?‘\W S Phonaﬂ@m
Email Address (for project carrespondence only) d ﬂﬂ[ﬂl@ﬂo(esglg !Q]QQQ & O

MailingAddress‘ZsZ g AveC City I!I%g\“l(- state X zp 1D 03
Property OwnerMﬂif,l Flors, Phone 2. FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City ' State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this apnlication.

Annexation Request No Fee [ ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 | Final Plat Fee Varies
B Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 I Minor Plat $100.00
~ Re-zoning Request . $250 |_|Re-plat $250.00
SUP Request/Renewal $250 |_|Vacating Plat $50.00
E Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |__|Development Plat $100.00
PUD Request $250 || Subdivision Variance Request __ S2500e€a
Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
.1 A2 Lt s otin /Dtm.i-/ e Lt o re 40/«4

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Date: ﬁ’ 3'"3/ Qr

Date: 4/2.3]2 <
Date:

This form available on our websifd: ht’tps://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 10 Jun 2024




3/19/25, 1:50 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

Kieberg CAD Property Search

M Property Details
Account
Property ID: 10264
Type: R Zoning:
Property Use:
Location QVSO
Situs Address: E SANTA GERTRUDIS TX
Map ID: B1 Mapsco:
Legal Description: KT&ICO, BLOCKS5, LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0

Abstract/Subdivision: $2900

Geographic [D: 290000511300192

Neighborhood:

Owner

Owner ID: 20910

Name: FLOﬁES LUcio

Agent:

Mailing Address: 1416 E ALICE AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4815
% Owinership: .1 00.0% |
Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.
R Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value: '$0 (-}

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $1,160 (+)

Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)

Land Non-Homesite Value: $32,750 (+)

Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+}

Market Value: $33,910 (=)

Agricultural Value Loss:@ $0 (-)

Appraised Valué:e $33,910 (=)
'HS Cap Loss: © $0 (-

Circuit Breaker: © $6,286 (-)

Assessed Value: $27,624

Ag Use Value:

$0

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

1 0https:/lesearch.kleberg-cad.org/propertylview/1 0264 ?printView=detail

1/4




3/19/25, 1:50 PM
District to verify all information for accuracy.

Kleberg CAD Property Search

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: FLORES LUCIO %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity Description

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY

CKlI  CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SKi KINGSVILLE 1.8.D.

WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

CAb KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Total Tax Rate: 3.017965
Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $833.68

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $1,023.40

hitps://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/1 0264?print\ﬁew=detaii

Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax

0.771870
0.770000
1.410400
0.065695
0.000000

$33,910
$33,910
$33,910
$33,910
$33,910

$27,624
$27,624
$27,624
$27,624
$27,624

$213.22
$21 2..70
$389.61
$18.15
$0.00

1124




3/19/25, 1:50 PM Kleberg CAD Property Search

R Property Improvement - Building
Type: RESIDENTIAL Living Area: 0 sqft Value: $1,160

Type . Description Class CD Year Built  SQFT

FGU GARAGE UNFINISHED FRAME (STAND ALONE) * 1970 900

STGL  STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1970 112

STGL STORAGE FRAME (LOW) * 1970 96
M Property Land

Type Description Acreage Sqft - Eff Front  Eif Depth Market Value .  Prod. Value

EO0 EO 2.00 87,120.00 0.00 0.00 $32,750 $0

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/10264?printView=detail

3/4




3/19/25, 1:50 PM ) Kieberg CAD Property Search

A Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2024 $1 ,160 $32,750 | $0 $33,910 $0 $27,624
2023 $1,160 $21,860 $0 $23,020 » $0 $23,020
2022 $770 $20,230 $0 $21 ,odo $0 $21,000
2021 $770 $22,520 $0 $23,290 - %0 $23,290
2020 $290 $21,410 $0 $21,700 $0 $21,700
2019 $290 $18,010 $0 $18,300 $0 $18,300
2018 $250 $15,230 $0 $15,480 $0 $15,480
2017 $0 $12,000 $0 $12,000 ‘ $0 $12,000
2016 $0 $12,000 %0 $12,000 $0 $12,000
R Property Deed History

Deéd Date Type Descriptic;n Grantor Grantee Volume Page Numher
2/27/2025 GFT GIFT DEED FLORES LUCIO FLORES DANIEL H 340495
5/18/1982 WD  WARRANTY DEED FLORES GEORGE FLORES LUCIO 413 132

4/4

hitps:/fesearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/10264 ?printView=detail
13.




14.

-
- 340495

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BASED.

UPON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE PARTIES,

AND NO INDEPENDENT TITLE SEARCH HAS BEEN

MADE.

NOTITCE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL

SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

GIFT DEED
DATE: Ty, 27 2035
GRANTOR: LUCIO FLORES, a single person

GRANTOR'S ADDRESS: 1416 East Alice, Kingsville, TX 78363
GRANTEE: DANIEL H. FLORES, as his sole and separate property
GRANTEES ADDRESS: 1232 Bast Ave. C, Kingsville, TX 78363

CONSIDERATION: Love and Affection.

PROPERTY:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
BEREIN FOR ALL PURPOSES.

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: ~

Easements, rights-of-way, whether of record or not; all presently recorded restrictions, reservations,
covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral severances, and other instrumenits, other than liens
and conveyances, that affect the property; rights of adjoining owners in any walls and fences
sitnated on a common ‘boundafy; any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines;
and encroachments or overlapping of improvements; taxes for the current year, the payment of
which Grantee assumes, zoning laws, regulations and ordinances of municipal and other
governmental authority, if any, affecting the property- '

Grantor, for the consideration and subject to the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance
and warranty, grants, sells, and conveys to Grantes the property, together with all and singular the
rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging, to have and hold it to Grantes, Grantee's

heirs, executors, administrators, successors, or assigns forever. Graptor binds Grantor and Grantor’s .

heirs, executors, administrators, and successors to warrant and forever defend all and singular the
property to Grantee and Grantee's heirs, executors, administrators, Successors, and assigns, against
every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, except as to
the reservations from and exceptions to conveyance and warranty.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural



Exhibit A

DESCRIPTION OF A 2.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF FARM LOT 11,
SECTION 5, KLEBERG TOWN AND IMPROVEMENT COMPANY“S SUBDIVISION, KLEBERG'
COUNTY, TEXAS. T,

Beginning at an firon pipe in, the North boundary of
F.M, Highway No. 2045, an eighty (80) foot road, from whence ,
the point of intersection of the compon boundary of farm
Lots 10 and 1}, said Scction S, with*said North boundary of °
F.M. Highway No. 2045, bears S 89 Gegree~16 W, a distance of 339.5
feet. Said iron pipe beino also the Southeast corner of a
3.0 acre tract conveyed to american Bottling Company and
described in deed recorded in Volume 304, Page 172, Deed
Records of Kleberg Coungg,.rexas.' '

Thence; No 0 degrec-44'W, along the East boundary of saia .
American Bottling Company’s 3.00 agre tract, a distance
Of 435.00 feet to an iron pipe for the Northwest corner
of this tract. Said iron pipe beﬂng also the Northeast
corner of said American Boktling Company tract.

Thence; N 89 deyree-16'E, alorng a line 435.00 fect North .
"of an paraliel to the North boundiry of said FiM. llighway
No. 2045, a distance of 200.00 fegf to an iron pipe for
the Northeast corner.

Thence: S 0 degree-44'E, a didtance of 435.00 feet to an
iron pipe in the Morth boundary of isaid F.M. Uighway No.
2045 for the Southecast corner.

Thence; 5 89 degree~16'w, aléqg the North boundary of said
F.M. Highway'No. 2045, a distance of 200.0 feot to an iron
pipe for the Southwest corner and ‘point of beginning. Con-
talning in all a total of72.00 acrds of land.



16.

FILEM 340495

STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG, [ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS

INSTRUMENT WAS FILED ON THE DATE AND TIME STAMPED {IEREON BY

ME AND WAS DULY RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF KLEBERG
COUNTY, TEXAS.

FEB 2 8 2025
DELIVERY DATE

Nbe A Bz

SALVADOR “SONNY™ BARRERA, 1]
COUNTY CLERK, KLEBERG COUNTY

ANY PROVISIONS HEREIN WHICH RESTRICTS THE SALE, RENTAL, OR USE OF
THE DESCRIBED REAL EROPERTY BECAUSE OF COLOR OR RACE INVALID
AND ENFORCEABLE UNDER FEDERAL LoAY.

RETURN TO:
S & S ABSTRACT & TITLE COMPANY

801 EAST KLEBERG

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

RECORDER’S MEMORANDUM:
ALL OR PART OF A SOCEAL SFECURITY NUMBER, IF CONTAINED INTHUS
POCUMENT, MAY HAVE BEEN REDACTED. TEX. GOV'T ( ODESEC, 352, 147(18)
FHE COUNTY CLERK MAY REACT A LIVING PERSON'S SOCIAL SECURITY NEMBER
FROM ANY OR ALL DOCUCMENTS CONTAINED FOR BISCLOSE RE IN KLEBERG COUNTY.

A Y



7

LUCIO FLORES
(Acknowledgment)
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OFKLEBERG
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 27 day of __?&b__, 2025, by
LUCIOFLORES.
2 %L;/é-\ J j Qgwin,
e —aa NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS
: ST VICTOR § SAENZ
¥\ Notary ID #126773847 )
35/ My Commission Expires
§ = January 15, 2029
PREPARED IN THE LAW OFFICE OF:
Michael J, Shelly, P.C.
Attorney at Law
5102 Holly Rd., Suite A
Corpus Christi, Texas 78411
AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
S&S ABSTRACT AND TITLE CO
802 East Kleberg

Kingsville, TX 78363

it T L YT SN



18.

ADDRESS REQUEST FORM
City of Kingsvitle Engineering Department
400 1. King Ave
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007  Fax: (361) 595-8035

** This section is to be filled out by the property owner:

(1) Property Owner Name: DANIEL FLORES
(2) Date of Request: MARCH 19, 2025

(3) Current Mailing Address: 1232 E C AVE
KINGSVILI E_TX 78363

Email Address: danielleflores467 @icloud.com
(4) Daytime Telephone: 361-558-2462
N Kra.z Co
(5) Legal Description of Land: LOT 11 E SANTA GERTRUDIS LK §
(Subdivision) (Block # & Lot #)
(6) Kleberg County Appraisal District Short Account #: 10264

(7) What is the intended use of the undeveloped land?

I Residential O Commercial - O Cther

(8) Will the development be-on a single lot? G Yes O No

This short account # is important in locating the property. It must be included on each
application. If you do not know the short account # please contact the Kleberg County
Appraisal District (361)595-5775.

(9) Please provide a sketch of your property on the back of this page. Be sure to include all
property lines, existing buildings, proposed buildings, street names, adiacent addresses and a
north arrow. All buildings need an approximate distance from the property lines. IF a site
plan exists it may be substituted in lieu of the sketch.

signature:  Daniel H Flores

fet 3,

Please verify if your property is within a flood zone. For more information regarding flood zone, contact the Kieberg

County Flood Plain Administrator, Tomas Sanchez @ (361)595-8527.

*¥* This section is for office use only:

AddressIssued: 9, 25 £ S dara (erdrudic Av€
IsuedBy: @ lx Pk
Dated Issued: 2 _ 19-20 ;.':'f

Notes:




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P.O0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

March 19, 2025

Daniel Flores
1232 E. C Ave.
Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: KT & ICO,BLOCK 5,LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0, Property ID: 10264

Dear Sir or Madam:

Current “9-1-1" legislation requires municipalities to assign all properties with an address, based on an
orderly and accurate address system. Improperly addressed properties, or those with no address displayed,
impede proper mail delivery and response times by emergency vehicles. Therefore, the City’s goal is to
achieve a uniform address system and to make a concerted effort to comply with 911 legislation.

Based on the information available to us, the official site address for the premises mentioned above
is 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave as illustrated on the attached map.

It is important that every owner or occupant of residential or non-residential improved property be

responsible for displaying their assigned addresses. The numbers must be a minimum of three inches in
height; any structure setback more than fifty (50) feet from the property line must have numbers that are
a minimum of four inches in height. The numbers should be clearly visible and facing the street to which
the address is referenced. Please make sure the numbers are placed on the building within ten (10) days
of receiving this letter.

For your convenience, a copy of these letters will be sent to the public/private entities that need this
information so that they may better serve you. Should you have any questions regarding this issue, please
feel free to contact me at 595-8007 or via email at rpick@oityofkingsville.com

Thank you,

Engineering Department

CITYOFKINGSVILLE.COM

19.




20.

DRIVE WAY

&




2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave

e (B8 99560
2725]E[CORRANAVE]

PropliD¥22101)
E[SANTA
GERTRUDRIS

&

GERGRUDISIPICERTRUDIS ?3@%% 082

GERTRUDISK
' GERTRUDISH

~

RiopliD:{3055S RN = Hprop ID: 26567
}2520]E{SANTAY e [2500 E SANTA.
ICERTRUDIS)

ER WM EN M WM B WM MM OmE ER MU BN O YE MR N B W W
f

ELORID 2450 e
B2 700 IS RN AT
GERTRUDIS

.. i

?a

FrepEs
4106951

B0 BANTA

e

B [T 2630 £ Santa Gertrudis Ave _ . -
[':] Kleberg County Property Data I L : ' : Feet
' : ' :E@awm@am@@@mmvmm%u@w©mmv

i e A I . .
DISCLAIMER: ‘
Drawn By: R, PICK THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPDSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY cITY s ,.P,”‘;f""
of ”

§| wstvpmersionos | IS | (AR, ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

RESPONSIBLE if THE INFORMATION

o R , ! 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Note: See attached documents DESIgNf‘gg'ﬂs%%%ﬁ%‘fqIiﬁs&;g%ﬂkING’ Office: (361) 595-8007
for other Information. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (361) 595-8064




3/19/25, 12:56 PM
APPENDIX A. - LAND USE CATEGORIES

Sec. 1. - Land use chart.

Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

The following chart shall set out the land uses within the city:

X = Special review required

= Not permitted (absence of any symbol)

[Land Use Chart on the following pages]

Land Use Chart

Land Use Description RT|{R2 | R2A|R3|R4|MH|C1|C2{C3(C4|I1 |12 |Ag
Dwelling, ohe-family det. P [P P [P |P [P [P |P P
Dwelling, one-family att. P |P P [P S |P P
Dwelling, two-family P P |P S |P

Dwelling, multi-family P P P [P |P

Tiny Homes P |P P

Dwelling, above business P

Work/live units P

Boarding or rooming house P S |P |P

Hotel or motel P S [P |P

Dormitory P

Fraternity, sorority P

about:blank
22

115




3/19/25, 12:56 PM

R) 72 P2BellfrRide i 02 o3 ¢y

in \2 AG
B g .\

M&bile'hemeimanufactured [S*| ST st|s'|p. IS
Recreational vehicle park P

Secondary res. structure P |P S {S |S
Other residential accessory |S |S S |S |S S |S

and incidental uses

Accessory building P |P P [P |P P |P [P
Community center (private) |S |S S |S |S

Accessory farm building P |P P |P |P
Off-street parking incidental |P | P P |P |P P (P |P
to main use

Private swimming pool P {P P [P P P |P |P
Home Occupation P |P P |P [P P
Apartment or secondary S |P P [P |P P
residence for servants or

family members

Institutional and Special Service

Airport, heliport S S |S |S S i{S |S
Cemetery, mausoleum S IS S |S S
Church, rectory P |P P |P |P P

about:blank

23"




9/25, 12:56 PM Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Orchard, commercial S S' S |{S P

Keeping animals or fowl P
commonly used for food
fiber production or as
beasts of burden

Keeping dogs, cats, fish,or |P |P P P {P |P |S |P (P |P |P |P
exotic caged birds (kennel

excluded)

Farmers market, vegetable S (P |P p

(fresh) stand, produce sales

Domestic animal racetrack | P
exhibit area, training

ground, and the like

Winery S {P (P |P

,mrdship must be demonstrated due to age, infirmity, or death of a family member.
Permit is limited to one year. Permit may be renewed by demonstrating continued
hardship. The mobile home or travel trailer must be removed within 90 days of the
expifation of the permit. This special use permit does not include or aliow for a
manufactured home for use as a sales office or any type of commercnal use.

// Area developments allowed in zones, where noted.

-

The Special Review process designated in the land use categories for a Mobile Food
Court and a Mobile Food Vendor will be an internal review conducted by the Director of

Planning and Development Services.

(Ord. 84009, passed 6-18-84; Ord. 87009, passed 4-27-87; Ord. 89048, passed 11-27-89; Ord. 2001-15, passed 8-13-01; Ord.
2003-11, passed 5-12-03; Ord. 2006-33, passed 7-10-06; Ord. 2009-12, § |, passed 5-18-09; Ord. 2010-34, passed 9-27-10; Ord.
2011-07, passed 2-28-11, eff. 3-16-11; Ord. 2014-28, § 1, passed 4-23-14; Ord. 2016-20, § I, passed 3-28-16; Ord. 2017-34, passed
8-29-17; Ord. No. 2017-48, passed 10-23-17; Ord. 2018-14, § |, passed 3-5-18; Ord. 2018-37, § |, passed 7-9-2018; Ord. No. 2018-
61, §1, passed 11-13-2018; Ord, 2019-03, § |, passed 2-11-2019; Ord. No. 2020-03, § |, passed 1-27-20)

inntblank 14/15



B LN SR A i .
eqebyeokiapeezoly .

s

il

1 al?3d Ase3assaipe,p sanEbI.

J Filiberte Garcia LL.C
1632 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363

#19868

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Rogelio G Martinez
2800 E Santa Gerirudis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20533

Camarille Family Trust
Pedro & Esther V Camarille
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503
#10695

Enrique Camarillo
2700 E Santa Gertrudis
Kingsville, TX 78363
#24904

Kingsville Area IND
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030
Kingsville, TX 78364
#10130

Kingsville Area IND
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030
Kingsville, TX 78364
#25567

- ik-.leg‘auqdm'aj_.(_l_a/\vasn- N

S:Spgvtllj-.Cléc‘; ‘250t oF oul| Buoje i)ua'g_.




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, May 21, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or take
action on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Daniel H Flores, Applicant/Owner; requesting approval of a Special Use Permit for a
Mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT &
I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis
Ave., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, TX in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Tuesday, May
27, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the consideration of the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard: Daniel H Flores,
Applicant/Owner; requesting approval of a Special Use Permit for a Mobile
home/manufactured home on a parcel of land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT & I CO,
BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave.,
Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property ID 10264).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




May 8, 2025

Kentucky Derby and Wooly Mammoth

By Ted Figuerca
Reporter

(Editor’s note: In
this fearure, we tuke
readers back through
our orchives, high.
lighting some of the
people and evenis
of the post centut.
ry. Many Lcsues
are still in paper B
Jorm, some are Eydi
digitlzed, and }} 3
a fov are on S
microfilm. The
{ssues  from
1918 10 Ry
of 1924 were lost In 4
fire, however, the resl remain
intact, Here s a Jook back
ar whot was hoppening this
week in Klagsville))

25 years ago
Mazy 2000

It was probably onc of the
mast disurbing cases of child
sbuse Kieberg County had
everseenandalitle more than
a yearafter Glen Durhans was
found guilly of the murder of
his 12-yeas-old son, the case
had been oppealed, reversed

and he was now faging o new
trial in Kicberg County. One
of the Judges on the 13(h court
of appeals was of the opinion
thattestimony from onc of the
case workess was hearsey, It
wasshownin the first tria that
the Durham child was systems

stically ubused with boards,

chains, bricks, fists, belts and
subber hases and had been de-
nied food. The case drew na-
ticnal ettention and the state’s

PAY YOUR WAY

FonnerA&lqumartad( and first round draf plck by the

AND Allen Mmag pnlnu to the ribs afa mamrnoﬂ\ discovered  Atlanta Falcons was headed to play for the Washingten
on the La Paloma Ranch~ Redskins - 1975,
Child Protective Services was  ll-American  quarterback  covered on the La Paloma removed in plaster-soaked
severcly criticized, prompting  from Texas AZI and @ firk-  Ranch near Riviera by Alten  burlap and wrapped carcfully
8 Klebeqg County Grand Jury  rousd deafl chaics with the  Minog, 8 sanch emplayee, for teansporting to the muse-
investigation of the departs  Atlanta Falconswaspickedup  Dr. Raymond W. Sukm, 2 um. The bones were found on
) o ment's operations here. by the Washington Redsking  geology instuctor st Texas  an old river bed and it was bo-
Payment option g Onineof mabie, instatiments 5D years ago for tho 75-76 scason, ARY University belisved the  ficved that thowsands of years
N o all 2t oace-wre offer diferent Msy 1978 The fossilized bones of 0 bones (o be the youngest ever  ago & major river ran through
tofityourlife  womwprduiivor 1 gy "sohmscn, fomer Wooly Memmoh wers dis 1o bo found, He e te fo.  tharen,
 Sucget ancpon ; . sl may bave been onc of the  Meanwhile the Kingsville
last mammoths (o live on the  Brahmas and Head Coach
P””E”EJ‘J’,”[ North American cantineas. Frnk Kelly were holding
Mus. Jimmie Piequet, Die  spring workous trying o
8 . . P reclor of the Conner Muse-  decide who would make the
FOR YOURAUTO INSURANCE NEEDS U at the fimo sald thoy were 1675 team, The workouts
hoping to have £ carbon 14 culminated with the anoual
dating testrun on the bonesta  Black-Gold intersquid game.
KIRKPATRIGK & AssocIATEs . verify Dr, Subm's theary that 75 yearaapo

the bones were only 5000 10 May 1950

1314 East King St., Kingsville 6000 years old, AKing Ranch Calt won the

(361) 562.4261 office  (361) 779.0856 coll
Jameskdba@sbcglobal.net

e Tt bt Fadond ot o TS D . B0 22
eyt gy

2 TRIVIA 9

» Think you know somethingabom everything?
*What do yous know sbout aur nrca?

Dr. Sohm, his wife and
A&l gealogy swdents had
been digging at the site for
overs wrek 2nd had o farun-
covered a shoulder, ribs, ver-
tebrae, some of the legs, lwo
pieces of jaw with teeth and
2 tusk. The bones were being

- General Roof Repairs - Be-Roois
 Boof Tune-ups - Metal Roofs
Root Insurance Clalm Sneelalist ©

3’?"4‘

“CERUBICHEARINGNOTICE,
The Planning & Zoning 2 Commason o e Clty K ingsville will hotd
a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 21, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. whercin the

C ission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at

Play Kingsville Trivia
- to you by Harrel's Pharmacyl
Questions:
1, Popular in the 605 and 70s, what does the slng term
“groovy” mean?
2. What music genre was born in the 50s?
3. What 605 TV show was abottt the crew of a spaceship called
Enterprise?
4. Which city is the setting for 70s movie “Saturday Night
Feva™
5. What did sales waman Brownle Wise papularize in the 5as?
6. What craft experienced a resurgence in high fachion duting
the 196087
7. Whatwere the 208 women called, with short skirts and
bobbed hair?
3, Whatls another name for sleepwalking?
9. Who cursed the Sleeping Beauty in the Diney film?
10, How many beds does 2 twin bedroom have in ahotel?
{Answers will be [n the next lasue)
HOW SMART ARE YOU:
9-10: Okay Kinsteln, quit bragging
7-8: Pick up your PhB at TAMUX
5-6: You are an your way to your B.S. degree
3-4; Donot skip any more school
2 or less: Dan't leave home without 4 chaperon

Forall your pharmacy needs, contzet Harrel's.
Lots of great items and downtown Kingville's best eats?

Kingsville Pharmacy

204 E. Kieterg » Kingsville, Tx
(361) 592-3354

which time al! interested persons will be heard:

Daniel H Flores, Applicant/Owner; requesting approval of 3 Special
Use Permit for a Mobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of
land, in AG (Agricultural) at XT & 1 CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,
ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville,
TX 78363 {Property ID 10264).

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave,, Kingsville,
TX In the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any
questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning
Department at (361) 5958055,

E

Iholda Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 27, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Danlel H Flores, Applicant/Owner; requesting approval of a Special
Use Permit for a Maobile home/manufactured home on a parcel of
land, in AG (Agricultural) at KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,
ACRES 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville,
TX 78363 (Property ID 10264).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kingsville,
Texas in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have
any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the City

Secretary at (361) 505-8002.

famed “Run for the Roses™,
“Middleground™, The King
Ranch's successor Io Assaull
won the Kentucky Derby. He
may have boen the under dog
going into Lhe rece but he was
always the faverite in Kings-
ville, Aftes the race, Br. JX.
Northway, ranch veletinariag
commented, “The Derby was
a great race, Middleground
had a greal trainer, and was
superbly ridden by 2 great
lintle South Texas boy Willic
Boland of Corpns Chiisti”.
99 yesrs ago
May 1926

Hoyt Kenyon, manager of
the Riviera Beach hotel end
buthing pavilien sald the sum-
mer season was open. The
scason was stuting late due
To colder temperaiures but
the pest week of sun shine
fnd warmed things up and
Kenyon was cxpecting [ots of
business.

TRIVIA

ANSWERS

1. 100
225
3. Kentucky Derby
4. Rendezvous
5. Sneakers
& Kimono
7. Rolary dial phone
8. Lintle House on the
Prairie
9. Root Cellar
10. Halley's Comet

27.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR A MOBILE HOME/MANUFACTURED HOME ON A PARCEL
OF LAND IN AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) AT KT&I CO., BLOCK 5,
LOT PT 11, ACRES 2.0, ALSO KNOWN AS 2630 E. SANTA GERTRUDIS
AVE., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, 78363 (PROPERTY ID 10264); AMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Daniel H. Flores (owner/applicant), for
amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned AG-Agricultural District and it is desired for the
area to be used for a mobile home/manufactured home as a primary residence while its
prior use was undeveloped raw land;

WHEREAS, the City‘Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in AG a special use permit is required to have a moblle
home/manufactured home as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday, May
21, 2025, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Tuesday, May 27, 2025, a
pubhc hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of Kingsville,
during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 7-0 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for a mobile home to be used as a primary residence on the
premises known as KT&l Co., Block 5, Lot Pt 11, acres 2.0, also known as 2630 E. Santa



Gertrudis Ave., Kingsville, Texas, 78363 (Property ID 10264), as more specifically describe
on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “AG” Agricultural District use is for a mobile home/manufactured home as a

primary residence.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the residence from
the date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city

regulations.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 27th __ day of May, 2025.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __9th day of _June , 2025.
Effective Date: , 2025.




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Prop ID 10264 200 FT Buffer
Ownership-Labeled by Property ID
City Limits

T HED

DISCLAIMER: .
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE I THE INFORMATION
— CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY
Note: Ownership is Iabeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE.

wphies, 27 (e GBS User Commmimid

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Office: (361) 595-8007
Fax: (361) 595-8064

3

i
i
b
t
|
!
!
!
%
|
§
i
i
{
i
§
;
i
i
i
H
!
i
}
i
{
i
i
i




AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville | OAN. — Yood Gesvice

Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners -

CC: ‘Charlie Sosa, Interim City'Manager
FROM:  Juan J. Adame; Fire Chief
DATE: May 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Chapter X, Article 7 Food Sales and Food Establishments, Fire Inspection Fee
Structure ’

Summary:

The: Kingsville Fire Department requests the City Commission's approval to amendment of the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 7 — Food Sales and Food Establishments to add new
verbiage and Chapter IX, Article 5, Fire Prevention and Protection to update fees.

Background: : '

This amendment is necessary due to the increasing presence of mobile food trucks in our community
and the recurring issuesfound with gas piping during inspections. The following amendment is Trequested
o be added. )

Article 7. — Food Sales and Food Establishments

Mobile Food Unit, Mobile Food Establishments and Push Cart

Sec. 11-7-22. - Operation Requirements and restrictions.

(22) Mobile Food Units. Piping shall be tested annually at not less than.3 PSIG for 10 minutes
before appliances are connected and at system pressure after connection by a Licensed LP Gas
Technician. Documentation of test within 90 days of inspection must be provided at tire of
inspection and must include: Original- Document: of Inspection, Pressure-and Duration of test.
‘Name, address, license number and phorie number of technician performing.test. License plate
number of mobile unit.

'Irp recommending changes to the current fire permit fee schedule found in Sec. 9-5-14 {A) Permit Fees.
See attached fire permit fee schedule. -

Fihancial Impact: » »
There will be increased revenue from fees to the City to help offset expenses related to costs of services

rendered.




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

- Recommendation:

The Kingsville Fire Department recommends that the City Commission approve the proposed
comprehensive fee schedule revision for Fire Prevention Code Permit Fee Schedule.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS - FIRE PREVENTION CODE PERMIT
FEE SCHEDULE

PERMIT TYPE: FEE:

105.6.3-Aviation-Faciities 100.00 Annual

105.6.4 Carnivals and Fairs 150.00 Annually
56-5 Collulose Nitrata Fi 25007 m

105.6.7 Combustible Fibers

100.00 Annually

105.6.8 Compressed Gasses

‘| 100.00 Annually

| 20565 Covercd Mall Buildings [lios s }

58:00-Each-Bisplay-Annually

100:00-Anhually

105.6.11 Cutting and Welding

75.00 Annually

105.6.12 Dry Cleaning Plants

75.00 Annually

105.6.13 Exhibits and Trade Shows . 150.00 PerDay
105.6.16 Flammable and Combustible Liquids 80.00 Annually
-105.6.19 Fumigation and Thermal Insecticidal Fogging 50.00 Per Application
| 105.6.22 High Piles Storage 100.00 Annually
105.6:25 Lumber Yards and Wood Working Plants: 1-100.00 Annually

105.6.27 LP Gas’

100.00 Annually _




ORDINANCE # 2025-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER XI,
ARTICLE 7, FOOD SALES AND FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS, MOBILE FOOD UNITS,
SECTION 22- OPERATION REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS; ADDING A NEW
FIRE SAFETY MEASURE FOR MOBILE FOOD UNIT, MOBILE FOOD
ESTABLISHMENT, AND PUSH CART REGULATIONS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Fire Code for mobile food units has updated a fire safety regulation since
this ordinance was approved on October 23, 2017 via ordinance #2017-49 and the City
desires to update the ordinance to add the new fire safety regulation;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 11-7-22 of Article 7: Food Sales and Food Establishments of Chapter XI,
Business Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall
be amended to read as follows:

ARTICLE 7: FOOD SALES AND FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS
I'\)I.OBILE FOOD UNIT, MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS AND PUSH CART

§ 11-7-22 OPERATION REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS.

(A) Mobile food establishments are subject to the foliowing requirements and
restrictions unless specifically addressed otherwise:

(1) It shall be unlawful for a mobile food unit, mobile food establishment, or a push cart
vendor to sell any time/temperature controlled safety foods within the city. It shall be
unlawful for any food vendor to sell from a stand or other temporary structure located
upon any public street, sidewalk, right-of-way, or other adjacent public or private area
without a permit as required under this chapter.



(2) It shall be unlawful for the operator of a mobile food unit, mobile food
establishment, or a push cart to remove the food from the mobile food unit to vend
from a stand, or other permanent or temporary structure located upon any public
street, sidewalk, right-of-way, or other adjacent public or private area without a permit
as required by this chapter.

(3) It shall be unlawful to operate a mobile food establishment on streets where a
traffic hazard is created.

(4) A mobile food unit, mobile food establishment, or push cart vendor may not
operate in parks in the City without first obtaining permission from the Parks Director
or his/her designee and meeting their requirements, as well as complying with this
ordinance. ~

(5) Mobile food units, mobile food establishments, or push cart vendors may not stop
to sell in a public street, right-of-way, or City owned property.

(6) Mobile food units, mobile food establishments, or push cart vendors may be
temporarily stopped on private property if: (1) that property is properly zoned, and (2)
they have written notarized permission of the property owner to be on the property for
that purpose. Mobile food establishments must be parked on a paved surface and in
clean surroundings.

(7) Food vendors shall comply with this Code as well as with state and federal law and
regulations and nothing in this articie shall exempt a food vendor from zoning
ordinances.

(8) No person shall operate a mobile food unit, mobile food establishment, or push
cart within three hundred (300) feet of the property line of any public or private
elementary, middle, or high school grounds one hour before, during, and one hour
after school hours.

(9) Reserved.

(10) It shall be unlawful to operate a mobile food unit, mobile food establishment, or a
push cart in the downtown business district with the exception of vendors who have
obtained a special permit from the City Planning and Economic Development
Department, or its successor City department, in addition to having all required valid
mobile food establishment permit(s). The City Manager or his/her designee shall have
authority to establish policies and procedures governing the issuances and regulation
of the special permit for mobile food establishments in the downtown business district
to include distance requirements from schools and food establishments and access to
restroom facilities.



(11) The total noise level of any mobile food establishment shall be minimal. The
mobile food establishment shall turn off all music and recorded messages while
stationary, except when stopped at a controlled intersection.

(12) It shall be unlawful for a person who has obtained a mobile food establishment
permit pursuant to and to whom this article applies, to hire or allow a food vendor or
food handler to vend on a public street, sidewalk, or right-of-way, or to travel with a
mobile food establishment on a public street, sidewalk, or right-of-way to or from a
location where the food vendor or food handler will vend.

(13) Mobile units must completely retain their mobility at all times (no flat tires or
missing tires). A mobile food unit does not mean a stand or a booth. Mobile food units
that do not comply with this section are subject to having their permit revoked.

(14) Mabile Food Units and Mobile Food Establishments will require an extinguishing
vent hood and/or a fire suppression system if frying and/or cooking with an open
flame. All mobile food units will be required to have an inspection and a permit from
the City of Kingsville Fire Department. Contact the City Fire Department with
guestions.

(15) A tagged fire extinguisher shall be kept accessible as directed by the City Fire
Marshall or his designee.

(16) Mobile Food Units and Mobile Food Establishments may not be in a stationary
location for more than 12 months. If the MFU wishes to do so, it shall comply with all
Plumbing, Electrical, Fire and Health Department codes of the City of Kingsville,

Texas.

(17) No Mobile Food Vendor shall operate within fifty (50) feet of the proberty line of
another property.

(18) Mobile Food Units may not have a drive through.

(19) Mobile Food Vendors may not be allowed to have multiple units at a location
within an 8-hour day, unless in an established Mobile Food Court.

(20) A five-foot clear space must be maintained around the mobile food vending unit at
all times during operations.

(21) Mobile Food Units may not utilize customer seating unless located at an
approved Food Court and subject to the Court's conditions therein.

(22) Mobile Food Units Piping shall be tested annually at not less than 3 PSIG for 10
minutes before appliances are connected and at system pressure after connection by a
Licensed LP Gas Technician. Documentation of test within 90 days of inspection must be
provided at time of inspection and must include: Original Document of Inspection|




Pressure and Duration of test. Name. address. license number and phone number of
technician performing test. License plate’number of mobile unit.

(Ord. No. 2017-49, passed 10-23-17)

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _27th day of May , 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 9th _day of June , 2025.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville . Fore Vegs

Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Charlie Sosé{ Interim City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

' DATE: May 6, 2025 |

SUBJECT: Chapter_Xl, Article 7 Food Sales and Fo,cid Establishments, Fire Inspection Fee
Structure : )

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department requests the City Commission's approval to amendment of the City of

Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter Xi, Article 7 — Food Sales and Food Establishments to add new
verbiage and Chapter IX, Article 5, Fire Prevention and Protection to update fees.

Background: '
This amendment is necessary due to the increasing presence of mobile food trucks in our community

and the recurring issues found with gas piping during inspections. The following amendment is requested
to be added.

Article 7. — Food Sales and Food Establishments

Mobile Food Unit, Mobile Food Establishments and Push Cart

Sec. 11-7-22. - Operation Requirements and restrictions.

{(22) Mobile Food Units Piping shall be tested annually at not less than 3 PSIG for 10 minutes
before appliances are connected and at system pressure after connection by a Licensed LP Gas
Technician. Documentation of test within 90 days of inspection must be provided at time of
inspection and must include: Original Document of Inspection, Pressure:and Duration of test.
‘Name, address; license number and phone number of technician performing test. License plate
number of mobile unit.

In recommending changes to the current fire permit fee schedule found in Sec. 9-5-14 (A) Permit Fees.
See attached fire permit fee schedule. '

Financial Impact: v _
There will be increased revenue from fees to the City to help offset expenses related to costs of services

rendered.




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

Recommendation:

The Kingsville Fire Department recommends that the City Commission approve the proposed
comprehensive fee schedule revision for Fire Prevention Code Permit Fee Schedule.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS - FIRE PREVENTION CODE PERMIT
FEE SCHEDULE

PERMIT TYPE: FEE:
105.6.4 Carnivals and Fairs 150.00 Annually

105.6.7 Combustible Fibers

100.00 Annually

105.6.8 Compressed Gasses

100.00 Annually

100-00-Annually

105.6.11 Cutting and Welding

75.00 Annually

105.6.12 Dry Cleaning Plants

75.00 Annually

105.6.13 Exhibits and Trade Shows 150.00 Per Day

105.6.16 Flammable and Combustible Liquids 80.00 Annually '
105.6.19 Fumigation and Thermal Insecticidal Fogging 50.00 Per Application
105.6.22 High Piles Storage 100.00 Annually

105.6:25 Lumber Yards and Wood Working Plants

1.100.00-Annually

105626 Liouid or Gas Fuclod ehidororE — ol
Buildin

25-00-ForEach-Annually

105.6.27 LP Gas

100.00 Annually




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

180-88-Annuaty

100:60-Annuatly

105.6.30 Mobile Food Preparation Vehicles

75.00 Per Vehicle Annually

75.00 Annually

105.6.31 Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities

105.6.32.1 Ceremonial Fire Permit (Bonfires) 150.00 Annually

105.6.37 Places of Assembly

100.00 Annually

100.00 Annually

105.6.38 Plant Extraction Systems

105.6.43 Repair Garages and Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities 100.00 Annually

105.6.45 Spraying or Dipping

100.00 Annually

105.6.46 Storage of Scrap Tires and Tire By-Products

100.00 Annually

186.00-Annually

100.00-Annually

105.6.49 Waste Handling

100.00 Annually

105.6.50 Wood Products

100.00 Annually

Group | Occupancy (Hospitals, Nursing Homes)

2.00 Per Bed (200.00 Minimum)

Group R1 Occupancy (Residential Hotel/Motel) Less than 4 Floors

100.00 Annually

Group R1 Occupancy (Residential Hotel/Motel) Four Floors or
More '

150.00 Annually

Group R2 Occupancy (Residential Apartments)

10.00 Per Unit Annually

Large Day Care Facilities 1150.00 Annually
Small Hore Day Care Facilities 75.00 Annually
Underground and Above Ground Storage Tanks 100.00 Per Vessel
Group E Occupancies (includes Public and Private Schools) 40.00 Per Building
[femporary Event for Food Booth or Concession Unit 50.00

Working without a Permit Unauthorized Penalty Fee

350.00 + Stop Work Order Fee of
!
h00.0d '

Stop Work Order Fed

1100.00




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

Fuel Tank Removal

CONSTRUCTION PERMITS:
Construction Permits: (Includes New Install, Removal and
Modifications) ‘
105.7.1 Automatic Extinguishing Equipment (Installation or 1125.00 Base Fee (1% 15'heads)
Modification) 3 T R
| Each Sprinkler Head 11.00 Per Héad (16th or Greater)
105.7.2 Battery Systems 100.00
105.7.3 Capacitor Energy Storage 100.00 .
105.7.4 Compressed Gasses (Construction or Removal) 100.00 Per Vessel
105.7.7 Fire Alarm Detection Systems (Installation or 125.00 Base Fee |
Modification) ' ‘
Each Additional Panel 5.00 Each
Each Additional Sensor 5.00 Each
105.7.8 Fire Pumps 100.00 Per Pump
105.7.10 Fuel Cell Power Systems 100.00
105.7.11 Gas Detection Systems 100.00
105.7.12 Gates and Barricades Across Fire Apparatus Access 100.00
Roads . ,
105.7.13 Hazardous Materials 100.00
105.7.14 High Piles Combustible Storage 100.00
105.7.15 Industrial Ovens 100.00
105.7.17 Motor Vehicle Repair Rooms and Booths 100.00
105.7.20 Smoke Control or Smoke Exhaust Systems 100.00
105.7.21 Solar Photovottaic Power Systems 100.00
105.7.24 Standpipe Systems 100.00 Per System
Fuel Tank Installation! 150.00 per tank
50.00




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

lundergrouind Fuel Line Test

50.0

Plan Review Fees]

H | et
vl
2.
2]

Resubmittal of Fire Vent Hood Plang Half (1/2) of original review fee
IFixed Extinguishing 50.00
Resubmittal of Fixed Extinguishing Plang Half { 1/2) of orlglnal review fed

Underground Fuel Tank

50.0(

lZ

Resbumittal.of Underground Fuel Tank Plang

Half (1/2) of original review fed

Stand Pipg

1150.00

Resubmittal of Stand Pipe Plang

Half (1/2) of original review fee

Fire Sprinkler'(up to 20:Heads)

1.00:00°

Résubmittal.of Sprinkler Plans

Half(1/2) of original review fee

Fire Sprinkler.(21+ Heads)

200:09

Resubmittal.of Sprinkler Plans -

Half.(1/2) of originial review fee

Fire Alarm (upt0:200.Devices)

150.00

Resubmittal of Fire Alarm Plang

Half.(1/2) of original review fee

Fire Alarm:(201+ Devices)

200 00.+1. 00 per eacg
additional device

Resubmittal of Fire Alarm Plang

Half (1/2) of original review fed

Initial Acceptance Test:

Fire Alarm 200.00 per test
Fire Sprinkler System Hydro 200.00 per test
Fixed Extinguishing System 200.00 per test
Vent Hood Light 200.00 per test
Smoke Test 200.00 per test
Cancellation Fees for any and all Acceptance Test scheduled 100.00

Annual and New Inspection Fees:

50.00

New Occupancy Inspection

Annual Inspection!

0.00 (for those Occupanues with

no permit. fees)




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

First Reinspection (if failed)

0.00

Second Reinspection (if failed and every Reinspection. thereafter)

50.00 (includes. those

OccupanCIes with fio permit

fees)

Fire Alarm Systems

75.00 Per Zone

Automatic Sprinkler Systems

75.00 Per Riser

Fixed Extinguishing Systems 75.00 Per System

False Alarm Fees:

All subsequent false alarms in any calendar year {12-months)

IFirst 3 False Alarm:Calls ' 0.09

l4th-and 5% False Alarm'Calls 150.00 Per Cal

6t'and 7™ False Alarm Calls B800.00 Per Call
600.00 Per Call

8t and Above False Alarm Calls

lafter Hours and Specnal Handling Fees;

Iafter Hours Inspection Fee (whén staffing allows)

FOO .00 pre- paid: prior to

cheduling lnspectlorrl

Special Handling Feé

300.00 pre-paid prior to
scheduling inspection

(1) A’50:09 special handling fee is required if an inspector must
handle the permit inspection in such a way as to interfere with
his regular scheduled duties or if less than 24 hours notice is
given for an inspection.

: ) ‘o5, the appl b
et Lo e foo bt b




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

(4) As staffing permits, excluding holidays, After-hours
inspections will be available for customers based on the
established fee structure. Normal Business hours: 8:00 a.m. -

5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday-Thursday.

(A) Burning permits. Burning permits will not be issued unless
the Fire Department approves the material to be burned as
recommended by the Texas Commission on Environmental

| Quality (TCEQ).

Cancellation; Missed /.No Show Inspection Fees;

!

Cancéllation, Missed or No Show of [nspection

Resubmit for a New Permit




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
IX, ARTICLE 5, FIRE PREVENTION AND PROTECTION, REVISING THE
PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE IN SECTION 14; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND .

PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, in 2019 the City of Kingsville adopted updated fire permit fees via
ordinance #2019-67 on December 17, 2019 and now desires to adopt more
current permit fees due to increases in costs over the last seven years;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health and
welfare of the City of ngswlle

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT, Section 9-5-14 of Article 5: Fire Prevention and Protection of Chapter IX,
General Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 9-5-14. - Kingsville Fire Department.

~(A) Permit fees. Applications for pérmits shall be accompanied by the payment of fees in
accordance with the Kingsville Fire Prevention Permit Fee Schedule, as follows:

CITY OF KINGSV_ILLE, TEXAS - FIRE PREVENTION CODE PERMIT FEE
SCHEDULE

PERMIT TYPE:

105.6.7 Combustible Fibers 100.00 Annually




105.6.8 Compressed Gasses

100.00 Annually

105.6.11 Cutting and Welding

75.00 Annually

105.6.12 Dry Cleaning Plants

75.00 Annually

105.6.13 Exhibits and Trade Shows

150.00 Per Day

105.6.22 High Piles Storage

105.6.27 LP-Gas

105.6.30 Mobile Food Preparation Vehicles

75.00 Per Vehicle Annually

105.6.31 Motor Fuel Dispensing Facilities 75.00 Annually
05532 Obcn Bureind : 05,0
105.6.32.1 Ceremonial Fire Permit (Bonfires) 150.00 Annually
! . . . [ = ... 3 P =
105.6.37 Places of Assembly 100.00 Annually
105.6.38 Piant Extraction Systems 100.00 Annually

00,00 Amresatid

100.00 Annually

105.6.45 Spraying or Dipping 100.00 Annually
105.6.46 Storage of Scrap Tires and Tire By-Products 100.00 Annually




105.6.49 Waste Handling

100.00 Annually

105.6.50 Wood Products

100.00 Annually

Group | Occupancy (Hospitals, Nursing Homes)

2.00 Per Bed {200.00 Minimum)

Group R1 Occupancy (Residential Hotel/Motel) Less than 4 Floors

100.00 Annually

Group R1 Occupancy (Residential Hotel/Motel) Four Floors or More

150.00 Annually

Group R2 Occupancy (Residential Apartments)

10 00 Per Unit Annually

Large Day Care Facilities

.60 150.00 Annually

Small Home Day Care Facilities

58:80.75.00: Annuslly

Underground and Above Ground Storage Tanks

100.00 Per Vessel

Group E Occupancies (includes Public and Private Schools)

40.00 Per Building

Temporary Event for Food Booth or Conicession Unit

go 00

Working without a Permit Unauthorized Penalty Fed

B50. 00 + Stop Work Order Fee of
100 00

Stop Work Order Fee

h00.00

CONSTRUCTION PERMITS:

Construction Permits: (Includes New Install, Removal and Modifications)

105.7.1 Automatic Extinguishing Equipment {Installation or Modlflcatlon)

125.00 Base Fee [1% 15 heads]

Each Sprinkler Head

0.50 1.00|Per Head [16th or Greater]|

105.7.2 Battery Systems 100.00

105.7.3 Capacitor Energy Storage 100.00

105.7.4 Compressed Gasses {Construction or Remaval) 100.00 Per Vessel
05, 7.5 Cryoanic Fluids R.06.00 Par Vassel
105.7.7 Fire Alarm Detection Systems (Installation or Modification) 125.00 Base Fee
Each Additional Panel 5.00 Each

Each Additional Sensor 5.00 Each

105.7.8 Fire Pumps 100.00 Per Pump
105.7.10 Fuel Cell Power Systems 100.00

105.7.11 Gas Detection Systems 100.00

105.7.12 Gates and Barricades Across Fire Apparatus Access Roads 100.00

105.7.13 Hazardous Materials . 100.00

105.7.14 High Piles Combustible Storage 100.00

105.7.15 Industrial Ovens - 100.00

105.7.17 Motor Vehicle Repair Rooms and Booths 100.00




105.7.20 Smoke Control or Smoke Exhaust Systems

105.7.21 Solar Photovoltaic Power Systems 100.00
105.7.24 Standpipe Systems 100.00 Per System

e

Fuel Tank Installation

150.00 per tank

Euel Tank Removal

1150.00

Resubmittal of Fixed Extinguishing Plang

Underground Fuel Line Test 150.00
If a site does not meet requirements for the issuance of permit after two
inspections, the applicant must submit a new application and pay a permit
fee before any subsequent inspections are conducted.
Plan Review Fees: |
Fire Vent Hood . 5000
Resubmittal of Fire Vent Hood Plans Half (1/2) of original review fee
Fixed Extinguishin; 1150.00
Half (1/2) of original review fed

Underground Fuel Tank

150.00

Resubmittal of Underground Euel Tank Plansd

Half (1/2) of original review fed

| Stand Pipd

| 150.00

Resubmittal of Stand Pipe Plans

Half {1/2) of original review fed

[Fire:Sprinkler (up to 20 Heads) 00.00 o
| Resubmittal of Sprinkler Plans Half.(1/2) of original review fee
Fire Spiinkler (21+ Heads) 200.00
Resubmittal of Sprinkler Plans Half (1/2) of original review fed
FFire Alarm {up'to 200 Devices) 150.00

Resubmittal of Fire:Alarm Plang

Half (1/2) of original review fee

1

200.00 + 1.00 per éach additional
devicd

——

Resubmittal of Fire Alarm Plans

Half (1/2) of original réview fed

Initial Acceptance Test!

Fire-Alarm

200.00 per test

Fire Sprinkler System Hydrd

200.00 per test

200.00 per test

Fixed Extinguishing System
Vent Hood Light '

200.00 per test

Smoke Test

200.00 per test

Cancellation Fees for any and all Acceptance Test scheduled

1100.00

4



Annual and New! Inspection Fees:

New Occuga ncx Insgectlo

]Inspection

Annual

First Remspectlon Lif failed)

FFee'OOO

Second Reinspection {if failed and every Reinspectioh thereafterl

50.00 per hour (1 Hour Minimum)
lncludes those Occupancies with ng
permlt feis)

Fire Alarm Systems

75.00 Per Zone

Automatic Sprinkler Systems

75.00 Per Riser

Fixed Extinguishing Systems

75.00 Per System

False Alarm Fees:

All subsequent false alarms in any calendar year (12-months)

First 3 False Alarm Calls 0.00
1% and 5% False Aldrm Calld 150.00 Per. Call

6% and 7% False-Alarm Calls

300.00.Per Call

600.00 Per:Call

8% and‘Above False Alarm Calls

After Hours and Special Handling Fees:

After Hours Inspection Fee [when staffing allows !',

800.00 pre-paid prior to scheduling

nspectlon 4,7—99-PeFHeu-r—H—He-a¥

Special Handling Fee

,300.00 Q_re-gaxd prior to schedulmg
inspection 56-09

(1) A'50.08 special handling fee is required if an inspector must handle the
permit inspection in such a way as to interfere with his regular scheduled
duties or if less than 24 hours notice is given for an inspection.




12):As staffmg permlts, current benchmark for. regular plans: r=v_|ews is. ul:‘

toTen (10). busmess davs The. Expedlted Plan. Rewew fee w1|l b charged,

] egardless of whether the plans are approved as subrnitted oF returned fof
I

‘corrections

ermits "excludln“ hollda’ 's" After—hours ins ectlons ‘will be

[3)-As:staffing ¢ :
,avallable for customers ased on t estabhshed fee structure Normal

(B) Burning permits. Burning permits will not be issued unless the Fire
Department approves the material to be burned as recommended by the
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).

1

Cancellation; Missed or.No Show of Inspection

Resubmit for-a New Permit

(Ord. 2002-27, passed 10-14-02; Ord. 2004-24, passed 8-23-04; Ord. 2005-24, passed 7-

11-05)

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are

repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,

6



subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

Effective Date:

INTRODUCED on this the 27" day of May, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 9% day of June, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: June 9, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid 25-18 Low Water Crossing Repairs and
Improvements for W. D Ave.

Summary:

We are seeking approval to award Bid 25-18 Low Water Crossing Repairs and
Improvements for W. D Ave. Engineering Department was made aware of the damage
to the low water crossing at W. D Ave. and Tranquitas Creek location on August 15, 2024.
We recommend the location be repaired immediately. The project will perform much
needed repairs including culverts, concrete headwall, concrete riprap and address any
erosion. The project shall be completed 90 calendar days after the Notice to Proceed is
given.

Background:

This project was advertised in the local newspaper on April 24, and May 15t and on the
city’s website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 25-18 were received prior to the deadline of May
20, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from three bidders:

1. Etech Construction Inc, San Antonio, Texas
2. Leinnewebber Concrete Construction, San Marcos, Texas
3. Able Petroleum Landman Services, Corpus Christi, Texas

The base bids range from $158,900.00 to $193,624.00. After review, the contract
engineer from ICE Engineering and staff recommend awarding the project to the lowest
bidder, Etech Construction Inc., for the base bid amount of $158,900.00. Also, the bid is
6% below the engineer’s estimate which is considered reasonable.

Financial Impact:
The project will be paid from Fund 055 Utility Storm Water Drainage Fund.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends awarding Bid 25-18 for the Low Water Crossing Repairs and
Improvements Project for W. D Ave to Etech Construction Inc., for the total base bid

amount of $158,900.00.
Attachments:

Bid Recommendation/Award Letter
Bid Tabulation

CITY BN E W
Kn

Wﬂ;m\w’ %



May 22, 2025

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: City of Kingsville Low Water Crossing (W. D Ave.) — ICE award
recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of removal and repair of 40 LF of 42” @ reinforced
concrete pipe, removal and repair of 240 SY of concrete rip rap, and replacing existing
water gauge with two (2) new gauges and all related appurtenances.

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Three (3) general
contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 05/20/2025. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

Rank | Company | BaseBid | TotalBid
1 Etech Construction, Inc. | $158,900.00 | $158,900.00

Leinneweber Concrete
Construction, Inc.

Able Petroleum Landman
Services, LLC

$173,215.80 | $173,215.80

$193,624.00 | $193,624.00

Etech Construction, LLC submitted the lowest total bid of $158,900.00. On 05/20/2025
Etech Construction, LLC was notified of the low bid pending City of Kingsville approval.
A notice to proceed will delivered upon commencement of the preconstruction meeting.

The engineer’s estimate is $169,718.00. The bid is 6.4% below the engineer’s estimate
which is considered reasonable. Furthermore, no clerical errors were found in Etech
Construction, LLC’s packet.

261 Saratoga Blvd e Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 * TBPE FIRM #F10837



Page 2 of 2
Re: City of Kingsville Low Water Crossing (W. D Ave.) — ICE award
recommendation

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that Etech Construction, LLC be awarded this bid.
It is the city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-
5805 or jj@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

su§4. Jimenez, PE, CFM
President
Int. Consulting Engineers

261 Saratoga Blvd  Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 » Fax 361.826.5806 * TBPE FIRM #F10837



00'VZ9'€6TS 08'STZ'ELTS 00°006°851$ pigaseg] 1
I71 ‘seoInIas *3U] ‘UOIIINASUOD) , NOLLdI¥353d
*2U] ‘uolIdNISUO) YIalg
uewpue] wnajoxad alqy 93313U0) J3gaMmauulal
€ [4 T
SR R, SNOILdO YVMY-G3ANININO0IIY GINNVY:*
00'vZ9'€6TS 08'STTELTS 00°0068STS p!g aseg |elol
00°05$ 00°0SS$ 00°001$ 00°001$ 00°000'TS 00°000'TS V£ T adneo Jarem Funsixy arowdy| 6TV
00°00Y'TS 00°00L$ 00°002°TS 00°009$ 00°000tS 00°000Z$ v3 4 agnen sa1em| 8TV
00°0€0°CS 00'62$ 00°000'TZS 00°00€$ 00°000'L$ 00°00TS 11 0L ey| L1v
00'000°0€$ 00°0S.$ 00°008°CTS 00°02€S$ 00°000°02$ 00°005S 41 04 do¥ @ WTh| 9TV
00006°LS 00°0S$ 00°Z€9$ 00vS 00°008'STS 00°00T$ AS 85T ¥39.1) seynbues | Sunsixy apesday| STy
00°950CTS 00°LETS 08'956'CS 09'€€S 00°000'TTS 00°STTS AS 88 dey diyyooy| v
00°000'STS | 00°000°€S 00°060'8S 00'819°t$ | 00°005'TTS 00°005°T$ V3 S lejjoD @1as3uo)| €TV
00°000°0€$ 00°521$ 00°000°9€$ 00°0STS 00°007°€VS 00°08TS$ AS [0} 74 dey diy @120u0)| ZTVY
00'800°ETS 00°1L2S 00v0L'9TS 00'8VES 00°008°0TS 00°97¢S AS 14 818.0U0) 32Q Sunisixj Jieday| TTV
00°000°9% 00°0STS 00°'8ZV'ES 0L'S8$ 00°000°S$ 00°SeTS 1 oY d2Y @ 2 Bunisix3 Jo uondas arowY} 0TV
00'005'S$ 00°542$ 009/9% 08'€ES 00°000't$ 00°007$ AS 0T dey diy 832.0u0) Bunisixg snowy| 6y
00°008'Z$ 00'08¢S$ 00'00L°1$ 00°0LT$ 00°000'ZS 00°007$ AS 01 dey diy 93919u0) Bunsixg Jo U0NIIS nowyY| 8y
0000V VIS 00°00€$ 00918'9% 00°CVTS 00°00T°LS 00°0STS AS 174 91aJouo) Y23 Sunsixj aroway| /v
00°086S 00¥1$ 00°0S4TS 00°'se$ 00°00t'TS 0002$ EL 0L liey Sunsixg aroway| gv
00000°€S 00°00ZS 00°66$ 09°'9$ 00°05YS 00°0€$ Ell ST (AeH pajeq) dddms] sv
00°000€S 00'00T$ 00°08TS$ 00'9$ 00°0Sv$ 00'STS J1 (413 (souad josuo) WBWIPIS) dddMS| vV
00°0008$ 00°0008S | 00°00ECTS | 00°00£TTS 00°001$ 00°00TS S1 T wawisnipy Aunn|  sv
00°000'€$ 00000°€S 00'¥8L'9S 00¥8/'9S 00000°€$ 00°000°€$ S1 T |ouo) diyelty ¢y
00°005's€$ | oo00s'ses | 00°000°0v$ | 00'000’0vS | 00°000°0TS | 00'000°0TS S T @dueunsu| / spuog / uoneziiqon| Tv
INNOWY | 1SOD LINN INNOWY 150D LINN INNOWY 1SOD LINN | 1INN | ALD NOILdIYDS3a] 3L
11 ‘saoInI3S *au] ‘uoilaNIISuU0)
U] ‘UoNINIISUOD Y2933
UBWPUET WN3]0.N13d 3|qY 21242U0) 13(3M3UUIDT

qlgasva’.

€9€8/ XL ‘Sjj1As3ury “any Buly “m 00¥
lleH A0 - 520t ‘0T Al :uonieso pue aieq Suiuado pig
uone|ngel pig ("9AY g "M) SUISS01) J81BM MO
8T-ST "ON pIg 3([1as8ury Jo AuD)




AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: June 23, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Contract Agreement for Bid 25-18 Low Water Crossing
Repairs and Improvements for W. D Ave.

Summary:
Bid 25-18 W. D Ave. — Low Water Crossing was awarded on June 9, 2025, we are
requesting the contract agreement be awarded in the amount of $158,900.00.

Background:

We received approval to award Bid 25-18 Low Water Crossing Repairs and Improvements
for W. D Ave. The Engineering Department was made aware of the damage to the low
water crossing at W. D Ave. and Tranquitas Creek location on August 15, 2024. We
recommend the location be repaired immediately. The project will perform much needed
repairs including culverts, concrete headwall, concrete riprap and address any erosion.
The project shall be completed 90 calendar days after the Notice to Proceed is given.

This project was advertised in the local newspaper on April 24", and May 1% and on the
city’s website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 25-18 were received prior to the deadline of May
20, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from three bidders:

1. Etech Construction Inc, San Antonio, Texas
2. Leinnewebber Concrete Construction, San Marcos, Texas
3. Able Petroleum Landman Services, Corpus Christi, Texas

The base bids range from $158,900.00 to $193,624.00. After review, staff recommends
awarding the project to the lowest bidder, Etech Construction Inc., for the base bid
amount of $158,900.00. Also, the bid is 6% below the engineer’s estimate which is
considered reasonable. ’

Financial Impact:
The project will be paid from Fund 055 Utility Storm Water Drainage Fund.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Recommendation:

Staff recommendation:
1. Approving Contract Agreement between the City and Etech Construction

Inc. in amount of $158,900.00.
2. Authorizing the Interim City Manager to sign the Contract Agreement.

Attachments:
Contract Agreement




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH ETECH
CONSTRUCTION INC. FOR LOW WATER CROSSING REPAIRS AND
IMPROVEMENTS FOR W. D AVE.; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) intends to make some repairs and
improvements to the at W. D Ave. and Tranquitas Creek location using Fund 055
Utility Storm Water Drainage Fund money and went out for bids via BID #25-18
which was advertised in the newspaper April 24, 2025 and May 1, 2025;

WHEREAS, three bids were received by the May 20, 2025 deadline that were
responsive to BID #25-18 and after reviewing the bid submittals staff
recommended the bid be awarded to the low bidder, which was Etech
Construction Inc. from San Antonio, Texas (Vendor);

WHEREAS, the City awarded BID#25-18 to Vendor at a Commission meetlng on
June 9, 2025 for a total amount of $158,900.00;

WHEREAS, the City and Vendor worked to prepare a construction contract that
is recommended for approval by the City Commission on June 9, 2025 for Low
Water Crossing Repairs and Improvements for W. D Ave. for a total amount of
$158,900.00 with a contract time of 90 calendar days;

WHEREAS, staff is recommending the City Commission approve the
construction contract with Vendor as presented for a total amount of $158,900.00
and 90 calendar days;

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Commission approves and the Interim City Manager is authorized
and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to execute the Construction
Contract for Low Water Crossing Repairs and Improvements for W. D Ave.
between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Etech Construction Inc. as per staff
recommendation and in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part hereof.



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
9th day of __June , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGREEMENT
State of Texas §

County of Kieberg §

This agreement made and entered into this gth day of _June , 2025, by
and between __Etech Construction Inc. , @ corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Texas, hereinafter called “Contractor’ and City of Kingsville,
hereinafter called “CITY".

WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the CITY. for the considerations stated

herein mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE | STATEMENT OF WORK
The Contractor shall furnish all supervision, technical personnel, labor, materials,
machinery, tools, equipment and services, including utility and transportation services, and
perform and complete all work required for the Project, namely LOW WATER CROSSING
(WEST D. AVE) and required supplemental work for the project, all in strict accordance
with the Contractual Documents, including all Addenda thereto, as prepared by

International Consulting Engineers (ICE).

ARTICLE Il ENGINEER

INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS, 261 Saratoga Blvd., Corpus Christi, TX
78417, or his authorized representative, is hereinafter called “ENGINEER” and is to act as
City of Kingsville representative, assume all duties and responsibilities and have the rights
and authority assigned to ENGINEER in the Contract Documents in connection with

completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

AGREEMENT
Page 1 of 4



ARTICLE lll THE CONTRACT PRICE

The CITY will pay the Contractor for the performance of the Contract in current funds, for
the total quantities of work performed at the prices stipulated on his Proposal form of this
Contract Document for the several respective items of work in the amount of

One hundred fifty-eight thousand nine hundred dollars and zero cents

($.158.900.00 ) completed subject to additions, deletions, and/or revisions as provided

in the General Conditions of Agreement included in these Contract Documents.

ARTICLE IV CONTRACT TIME

The Work will be substantially completed within 90 working days after the date stated in the
Notice to Proceed. For each calendar day that any work remains incomplete after the time
specified in the Contract for completion of work or after such time period as extended
pursuant to other provisions of this Contract,_$200 per calendar day will be assessed
against the Contractor as liquidated damages. Said liquidated damages are not imposed
as a penalty but as an estimate of the damages that the CITY will sustain from delay in
completion of the work, which damages by their nature are not capable of precise proof.
The assigned CITY representative (Engineer) may withhold and deduct from monies
otherwise due the Contractor the amount of liquidated damages due the CITY.

ARTICLE V CONTRACT

The Executed Contract Documents shall consist of the following:

This Agreement 2. Signed Copy of Proposal
Advertisement for Bids 4. Instructions to Bidders

1
3
5. Standard General Conditions 6. Supplemental General Conditions
7
9

Special Conditions 8. Technical Specifications
Drawings 10. Addenda
AGREEMENT

Page 2 of 4



THIS AGREEMENT, together with the other documents enumerated in ARTICLE V, which
said other documents are fully a part of the Contract as if hereto attached or herein
repeated, forms the Contract. In case of conflicts with any provision of any other
component part, the provision of the component part first enumerated in this ARTICLE V

shall govern, except as otherwise specifically stated.

RETAINAGE in the amount of ten percent (10%) shall be withheld on all Partial Payments
until Completion and Final Acceptance of the work by the CITY.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be
executed in three (3) original copies on the day and year first above written.

CITY CONTRACTOR
By: _ Charlie Sosa By:__ Jonathan Green
Title: __Interim City Manager Title:_President
City Of Kingsville, Texas Etech Construction Inc.
400 W. King Ave. 1115 Cedar Park
Kingsville, TX 78363 San Antonio, TX 78249
ATTEST
By: _Mary Valenzuela By:__ Mary Kilman
Title: _ City Secretary Title:_Secretary
AGREEMENT

Page 3 of 4



CONTRACTOR’S CERTIFICATION

I, certify that | am the
that, who signed this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor was then

of the corporation named as Contractor herein;

of

said corporation, that said Agreement was duly signed for and on behalf of said corporation

by authority of its governing body, and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

(Seal)

CONTRACTOR:

By:__ Jonathan Green

Business Address:

AGREEMENT
Page 4 of 4



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: June 9, 2025

SUBJECT:  Discuss, Consider and Approve the Resolution Designating Authorized
Signatories for Contractual and Financial Documents pertaining to the
General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Biock Grant —
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) Program, Contract
No. 24-065-140-E998

Summary:

In compliance with Texas General Land Office (GLO) requirements, the City of Kingsville
must designate individuals authorized to execute contractual and financial documents for
the CDBG-MIT MOD Program. Approval of this resolution formally designates the Mayor,
Interim City Manager, City Engineer, and City Finance Director as authorized signatories.

Background:

The GLO requires subrecipients of CDBG-MIT funds to formally identify at least two
individuals authorized to sign contractual and financial documents. These individuals will
be authorized to sign necessary documents throughout the administration of Contract No.
24-065-140-E998. This designation ensures compliance and facilitates the timely
processing of grant documents and fund requests.

Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact to the City’s General Fund. This is an administrative action
required for compliance with federal and state grant requirements.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution Authorizing Signatories and submission of
the completed Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form to the Texas General
Land Office.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Attachments:
¢ Resolution Authorizing Signatories
e GLO Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form




RESOLUTION # 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
DESIGNATING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTS
AND DOCUMENTS FOR REQUESTING FUNDS PERTAINING TO THE GENERAL
LAND OFFICE (GLO) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-MITIGATION
PROGRAM (CDBG-MIT) METHOD OF DISTRIBUTION (MOD) CONTRACT NUMBER
24-065-140-E998.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas has applied for and received a GLO
Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation MOD award to provide infrastructure
improvements; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appoint persons to execute contractual documents and
documents requesting funds from the Texas General Land Office; and

WHEREAS, an original signed copy of the CDBG-MIT Depository/Authorized
Signatories Designation Form is to be submitted with a copy of this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville acknowledges that in the event that an authorized
signatory of the City changes (elections, illness, resignations, etc.) the following will be
required:

¢ a resolution stating the new authorized signatory; and
e arevised CDBG-MIT Depository/ Authorized Signatories Designation Form.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas as follows:

SECTION 1: The Mayor and Interim City Manager are authorized to execute contractual
documents between the Texas General Land Office and the City for the Community
Development Block Grant-Mitigation MOD Program.

SECTION 2: The Mayor, Interim City Manager, City Engineer, and City Finance Director
be authorized to execute the financial documents required for requesting funds
approved in the Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation MOD Program.

SECTION 3: The Mayor be authorized to execute environmental review and related
documents as the responsible entity (RE) for the Community Development Block Grant-
Mitigation MOD Program.

SECTION 4: This Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

SECTION 5: All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 9th day
of June, 2025

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Subrecipient [ CITY OF KINGSVILLE |

Contract Number:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

[ 24-065-140-E998

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for contractual

documents. At least two signatories required.

Sam R. Fugate Charlie Sosa
Name Name
Mayor Interim City Manager
Title Title
Signature Signature
Name Name
Title Title
Signature Signature

The financial lending institution listed here will serve as the depository for the Texas General Land
Office-Disaster Recovery Program Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds:

Kleberg Bank 13676
Name of Lending institution Fund Account Number
100 E Kleberg Avenue Kingsville, TX 78361
Address City, State, Zip Code

The individuals below are designated by resolution as authorized signatories for financial

documents. At least two signatories required.

Sam R. Fugate

Rutilio “Rudy” P. Mora Jr. P.E., CFM

Name Name
Mayor City Engineer
Title Title
Signature Signature




COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION

The Texas General Land Office
Depository/Authorized Signatories Designation Form

Deborah Balli Charlie Sosa
Name Name
City Finance Director Interim Citv Manager
Title Title
Signature Signature

NOTE: A copy of a Resolution passed by the city council or county commissioner's court authorizing the
signatories must be submitted along with this form.

Disclaimer: The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is
accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date CDBG-DR and/or COBG-MIT federai rules and regulations, as
applicable. It should be noted that the Texas Genero! Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any error or
omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised federal
rules and regulations and the Texas General Land Office’s standard review and update schedule.




AGENDA ITEM #7



] C,\‘\)(( @’\’6\*" <
: er oo\\er€
City of Kingsvi‘lle oxh @
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: June 9, 2025

SUBJECT:  Discuss, Consider and Adopt the Resolution Regarding the Civil Rights
Policies for the General Land Office (GLO) Community Development Block
Grant — Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) Program
Contract No. 24-065-140-E998.

Summary:
To comply with federal civil rights requirements and State of Texas grant administration

standards, the City of Kingsville must adopt specific civil rights policies and procedures.
The attached resolution formally adopts these required policies for the administration of
the CDBG-MIT MOD Program, Contract #24-065-140-E998. We seek approval in adopting
the resolution regarding the Civil Right Polices as follows:

Citizen Participation Plan and Grievance Procedures
Section 3 Policy

Excessive Force Policy

Section 504 Policy and Grievance Procedures

Fair Housing Policy

U WN

Background:

As a recipient of CDBG-MIT funds, the City of Kingsville is required to comply with
numerous federal regulations designed to ensure nondiscrimination, transparency, and
accountability in the use of federal funds. The resolution affirms the City’s adoption of
the following policies: Citizen Participation Plan and Grievance Procedures, Section 3
Policy (employment and business opportunity to low-income residents), Excessive Force
Policy, Section 504 Policy and Grievance Procedures (non-discrimination based on
disability), and Fair Housing Policy.

These policies must be adopted and kept on file to remain in compliance with HUD and
GLO program requirements.

The City of Kingsville was notified on January 28, 2025, of the Notice of Eligibility for the
Regional Mitigation Program Application 2022-100632-RMP and the Contract between the




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

state and the city was signed by the Mayor on May 13, 2025. The Texas General Land
Office (GLO) reviewed the City of Kingsville's application and determined it to be eligible
for Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) funding for the following
project(s):

Project Title: Citywide Water Projects

CDBG-MIT Amount: $2,468,510.87

Project Title: Citywide Wastewater Improvements
CDBG-MIT Amount: $1,477,989.13

Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact to the City’s General Fund. This action is a federal
compliance requirement for participation in the CDBG-MIT program.

Recommendation:
There is no financial impact to the City’s General Fund. This action is a federal compliance
requirement for participation in the CDBG-MIT program.

Attachments:
o (Citizen Participation Plan and Grievance Procedures
Section 3 Policy
Excessive Force Policy
Section 504 Policy and Grievance Procedures
Fair Housing Policy




RESOLUTION # 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, REGARDING CIVIL
RIGHTS, CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN & GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES, SECTION
3, EXCESSIVE FORCE, SECTION 504 & GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES, AND FAIR
HOUSING POLICIES FOR CDBG-MIT MOD PROGRAM COMPLIANCE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas, (hereinafter referred to as “City” or “City of
Kingsville”) has been awarded Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation
(hereinafter referred to as “CDBG-MIT") funding through a CDBG-MIT Method of
Distribution (hereinafter referred to as “MOD”) grant from the Texas General Land Office
(hereinafter referred to as “GLO”);

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, in accordance with Section 109 of the Title | of the
Housing and Community Development Act. (24 CFR 6); the Age Discrimination Act of
1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101-6107); and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29
U.S.C. 794) and for construction contracts greater than $10,000, must take actions to
ensure that no person or group is denied benefits such as employment, training,
housing, and contracts generated by the CDBG activity, on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex, national origin, age, or disability;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, in consideration for the receipt and acceptance of
federal funding for the Contract, agrees to comply with all federal rules and regulations
including those rules and regulations governing citizen participation and civil rights
protections;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, in accordance with Section 3 of the Housing and
Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, and 24 CFR Part 135, is required, to the
greatest extent feasible, to provide training and employment opportunities to lower
income residents and contract opportunities to businesses in the CDBG-MIT project
area;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsviile, in accordance with Section 104(1) of the Housing and
Community Development Act, as amended, and State’s certification requirements at 24
CFR 91.325(b)(6), must adopt an excessive force policy that prohibits the use of
excessive force against non-violent civil rights demonstrations;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, in accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, does not discriminate on the basis of disability and agrees to ensure that
qualified individuals with disabilities have access to programs and activities that receive
federal funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, in accordance with Section 808(e)(5) of the Fair
Housing Act (42 USC 3608(e)(5)) that requires HUD programs and activities be
administered in a manner affirmatively to further the policies of the Fair Housing Act,

1



agrees to conduct at least one activity during the contract period, to affirmatively further
fair housing;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, agrees to maintain written standards of conduct
covering conflicts of interest and governing the actions of its employees engaged in the
selection, award and administration of contracts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS THAT THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTS THE
FOLLOWING:

Citizen Participation Plan and Grievance Procedures;
Section 3 Policy;

Excessive Force Policy;

Section 504 Policy and Grievance Procedures;

Fair Housing Policy.

GORLON=

l.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.
Il.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the 9th - day
of June, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

REGARDING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND
URBAN DEVELOPMENT

This Citizen Participation Plan was prepared in accordance with Section 104(a) of the Housing
and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended. The 24 CFR 91.105 federal regulations
outline the “citizen participation” requirements.

The plan is to be used to address citizen participation in the Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) Program. With receipt of HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program
funds, the program will be included under this Citizen Participation Plan.

The Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) sets forth policies and procedures for citizen participation
in the development of project specific applications and substantial amendments to these
projects with funding.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE is certifying to the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) and State Agencies administering HUD programs that they have an
approved Citizen Participation Plan, which:

» provides for and encourages citizen participation with emphasis on participation by
persons who are residents of slum and blighted areas, by residents in low- and
moderate-income neighborhoods, or targeted revitalization areas.

» provides for and encourages citizen participation of residents of public and assisted
housing developments, as well as provides information to the public housing authorities
within our jurisdiction activities refated to these programs.

e provides for and encourages citizen participation of persons with disabilities as well as
provides documents in a format accessible to persons with disabilities, upon request.

e provides for and encourages citizen participation of all citizens, including minorities and
non-English speaking persons, and identifies how the needs of non-English speaking
residents will be met in the case of public hearings where a significant number of non-
English speaking residents can be reasonably expected to participate.

» provides citizens with reasonable and timely notification and access to local meetings,
information, and records relating to the CITY OF KINGSVILLE’s proposed and actual
use of federal Community Development Block Grant funds.

« provides for public hearings and/or public postings to obtain citizen views; to respond
to proposals and questions at all stages of the community development program,
including at least the development of needs; and the review of proposed activities, and
review of program annual performance. If hearings are held, they shall be after
adequate notice, at times and locations convenient to potential or actual beneficiaries,
and with accommodations for the disabled; and,

* provides for a timely written response to written complaints and grievances where
applicable.



Note to Grant Recipients regarding Limited English Proficiency (LEP) requirements:

In accordance with federal law, if there is a significant number of the population who are non-
English speaking residents and are affected by the CDBG project, such citizens should have
‘meaningful access’ to all aspects of the CDBG project. To provide ‘meaningful access’, Grant
Recipients may need to provide interpreter services at public hearings or provide non-English
written materials that are routinely provided in English. Examples of such vital documents may
include Citizen Participation notices (e.g., complaint procedures, hearings notices), civil rights
notices, and any other published notice that may allow an eligible person with limited English
proficiency to participate in discussing proposed CDBG activities. For more information, see
LEP.gov.

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

These complaint procedures comply with the requirements of HUD’s CDBG Program and Local
Government Requirements found in 24 CFR §570.486 (Code of Federal Regulations). Citizens
can obtain a copy of these procedures at the CITY OF KINGSVILLE, PO Box 1458, Kingsville,
TX 78364-1458, 361-592-8002, during regular business hours.

Below are the formal complaint and grievance procedures regarding the services provided
under the CDBG program.

1. A person who has a complaint or grievance about any services or activities with respect
to the CDBG project, whether it is a proposed, ongoing, or completed CDBG project,
may during regular business hours submit such complaint or grievance, in writing to
the CITY OF KINGSVILLE Civil Rights Officer, at PO Box 1458, Kingsville, TX 78364-
1458 or may call 361-592-8002.

2. A copy of the complaint or grievance shall be transmitted by the Civil Rights Officer to
the person/division that is the subject of the complaint or grievance and to the Mayor
within five (5) working days after the date of the complaint or grievance was received.

3. The Mayor or their representative shall complete an investigation of the complaint or
grievance, if practicable, and provide a timely written answer to person who made the
complaint or grievance within fifteen (15) days. The response may be a time extension
to further review the complaint or grievance.

4. If the investigation cannot be completed within fifteen (15) working days per 3 above,
the person who made the grievance or complaint shall be notified, in writing, within
twenty (20) days where practicable after receipt of the original complaint or grievance
and shall detail when the investigation should be completed.

5. [f necessary, the grievance and a written copy of the subsequent investigation shall be
forwarded to the CDBG Program Manager for their further review and comment.

If appropriate, provide copies of grievance procedures and responses to grievances in both
English and Spanish, or other appropriate language.



TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

When requested, the CITY OF KINGSVILLE shall provide technical assistance to groups that
are representative of persons of low- and moderate-income in developing proposals for the
use of CDBG funds. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE, based upon the specific needs of the
community’s residents at the time of the request, shall determine the level and type of
assistance.

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND INVOLVEMENT

Citizens will be provided reasonable advance notice of, and opportunity to comment on
proposed activities in an application to the state and for grants already made regarding
activities which are proposed to be added, deleted, or substantially changed from the entity's
application to the state. The public outreach and notification will be accomplished through one
or more of the following methods:

a) Publication of notice in a local newspaper—a published newspaper article may ailso be
used so long as it provides sufficient information regarding program activities and
relevant dates.

b) Notices prominently posted in public buildings and distributed to local Public Housing
Authorities and other interested community groups.

c) Posting of notice on the local entity website (if available).

d) Public Hearing; or

e) Individual notice to eligible cities and other entities as applicable using one or more of
the following methods: Certified mail, Electronic mail or fax, First class (regular mail),
Personal delivery (e.g., at a Council of Governments meeting).

These details will be included in the Public Comment Version of the Application, prior to
submission.

Citizens, with emphasis on persons of low- and moderate-income who are residents of slum
and blight areas, shall be encouraged to submit their views and proposals regarding
community development and housing needs. Citizens shall be made aware of the location
where they may submit their views and proposals.

PUBLIC COMMENT PROVISIONS AS REQUIRED BY CERTAIN STATE AGENCIES IN THE
ADMINISTRATION OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS

When public notice is the sole required notification process for the submission of an
application from a State agency, the following provisions shall be observed the CITY OF

KINGSVILLE

A copy of a substantially complete application will be made available to allow for 14 days of
public comment, but are not limited to:

1. The amount of CDBG funds expected to be made available for the current fiscal year
(including the grant and any anticipated program income).
2. The range of activities that may be undertaken with the CDBG funds.



4.

5.

The estimated amount of the CDBG- funds proposed to be used for activities that will
meet the national objective of benefit to low- and moderate- income persons.

The proposed CDBG activities likely to result in displacement and the unit of general
local government's anti-displacement and relocation plans required under § 570.488.
The development of housing and community development needs

When a public hearing is required for submission of an application from a State agency, the
following provisions shall be observed by the CITY OF KINGSVILLE:

1.

As stated in the COVID-19 Disaster Declaration Proclamation dated March 13th, 2020;
public hearings may be held virtually or in person, pursuant to Section 418.017 of the
code; “authorization to use all available resources of state government and of political
subdivisions that are reasonably necessary to cope with this disaster.” Public notice of
all hearings must be posted at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled
hearing.

When a significant number of non-English speaking residents are a part of the potential
service area of the CDBG project, vital documents such as notices should be published
in the predominant language of these non-English speaking citizens. An interpreter
should be present to accommodate the needs of the non-English speaking residents at
all public hearing where applicable.

Each public hearing shall be held at a time and location convenient to potential or actual
beneficiaries and will include accommodation for persons with disabilities. Persons with
disabilities must be able to attend the hearings and the CITY OF KINGSVILLE must plan
for individuals who require auxiliary aids or services if contacted at least two days prior
to the hearing.

A public hearing, when required by a Federal Program, shall be held after 5:00 PM on
a weekday or at a convenient time on a Saturday or Sunday.

If the agency requires a public hearing for submission, then a public notice shall be
posted at City Hall and the community’s website notifying the public of the project
selected at least 5 days prior to the submission of the application.

The CITY OF KINGSVILLE shall retain documentation of the hearing notice(s), a listing of
persons attending the hearing(s), minutes of the hearing(s), and any other records concerning
the proposed use of funds for three (3) years from closeout of the grant to the state. Such
records shall be made available to the public in accordance with Chapter 552, Texas
Government Code.

Sam Fugate, Mayor Date



Section 3 Policy

In accordance with 12 U.S.C. 1701u the CITY OF KINGSVILLE agrees to implement the
following steps, which, to the greatest extent feasible, will provide job training,
employment and contracting opportunities for Section 3 residents and Section 3

businesses of the areas in which the program/project is being carried out.

A,

H.

Introduce and pass a resolution adopting this plan as a policy to strive to attain
goals for compliance to Section 3 regulations by increasing opportunities for
employment and contracting for Section 3 residents and businesses.

-Assign duties related to implementation of this plan to the designated Civil Rights

Officer.

Notify Section 3 residents and business concerns of potential new employment
and contracting opportunities as they are triggered by CDBG grant awards
through the use of. Public Hearings and related advertisements; public notices;
bidding advertisements and bid documents; notification to local business
organizations such as the Chamber(s) of Commerce or the Urban League; local
advertising media including public signage; project area committees and citizen
advisory boards; local HUD offices; regional planning agencies; and all other
appropriate referral sources. Include Section 3 clauses in all covered solicitations
and contracts.

Maintain a list of those businesses that have identified themselves as Section 3
businesses for utilization in CDBG funded procurements, notify those businesses
of pending contractual opportunities, and make this list available for general
Grant Recipient procurement needs.

Maintain a list of those persons who have identified themselves as Section 3
residents and contact those persons when hiring/training opportunities are
available through either the Grant Recipient or contractors.

Require that all Prime contractors and subcontractors with contracts over
$100,000 commit to this plan as part of their contract work. Monitor the
contractors’ performance with respect to meeting Section 3 requirements and
require that they submit reports as may be required by HUD or GLO to the Grant
Recipient.

Submit reports as required by HUD or GLO regarding contracting with Section 3
businesses and/or employment as they occur; and submit reports within 20 days
of the federal fiscal year end (by October 20) which identify and quantify Section
3 businesses and employees.

Maintain records, including copies of correspondence, memoranda, etc., which
document all actions taken to comply with Section 3 regulations.

As officers and representatives of CITY OF KINGSVILLE, we the undersigned have read
and fully agree to this plan and become a party to the full implementation of this
program.

Sam Fugate, Mayor Date



Excessive Force Policy

In accordance with 24 CFR 91.325(b)(6), the CITY OF KINGSVILLE hereby adopts and
will enforce the following policy with respect to the use of excessive force:

1. It is the policy of the CITY OF KINGSVILLE to prohibit the use of excessive force
by the law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individual
engaged in non-violent civil rights demonstrations;

2. It is also the policy of the CITY OF KINGSVILLE to enforce applicable State and
local laws against physically barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location
that is the subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within its
jurisdiction.

3. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE will introduce and pass a resolution adopting this
policy.

As officers and representatives of the CITY OF KINGSVILLE, we the undersigned have
read and fully agree to this plan and become a party to the full implementation of this
program.

Sam Fugate, Mayor Date



A1004

Section 504 Policy Against Discrimination based on Handicap
and Grievance Procedures

In accordance with 24 CFR Section 8, Nondiscrimination based on Handicap in federally
assisted programs and activities of the Department of Housing and Urban Development,
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), and Section
109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (42 U.S.C.
5309), CITY OF KINGSVILLE hereby adopts the following policy and grievance
procedures:

1. Discrimination prohibited. No otherwise qualified individual with handicaps in the
United States shall, solely by reason of his or her handicap, be excluded from the
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance from the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

2. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE does not discriminate on the basis of handicap in
admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its federally assisted programs
-and activities.

3. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE’s recruitment materials or publications shall include a
statement of this policy in 1. above.

4, The CITY OF KINGSVILLE shall take continuing steps to notify participants,
beneficiaries, applicants and employees, including those with impaired vision or hearing,
and unions or professional organizations holding collective bargaining or professional
agreements with the recipients that it does not discriminate on the basis of handicap in
violation of 24 CFR Part 8.

5. For hearing and visually impaired individuals eligible to be served or likely to be
affected by the CDBG program, the CITY OF KINGSVILLE shall ensure that they are
provided with the information necessary to understand and participate in the CDBG
program.

6. Grievances and Complaints

a. Any person who believes she or he has been subjected to discrimination on
the basis of disability may file a grievance under this procedure. It is against
the law for the CITY OF KINGSVILLE to retaliate against anyone who files a
grievance or cooperates in the investigation of a grievance.



b. Complaints should be addressed to: Sam Fugate, Mayor, 361-595-8001,
400 W. King Ave, Kingsville, TX 78363, who has been designated to
coordinate Section 504 compliance efforts.

c. A complaint should be filed in writing or verbally, contain the name and
address of the person filing it, and briefly describe the alleged violation of the
regulations.

d. A complaint should be filed within thirty (30) working days after the
complainant becomes aware of the alleged violation.

e. An investigation, as may be appropriate, shall follow a filing of a complaint.
The investigation will be conducted by Sam Fugate, Mayor. Informal but
thorough investigations will afford all interested persons and their
representatives, if any, an opportunity to submit evidence relevant to a
complaint.

f. A written determination as to the validity of the complaint and description of
resolution, if any, shall be issued by Sam Fugate, Mayor, and a copy
forwarded to the complainant with fifteen (15) working days after the filing of
the complaint where practicable.

g. The Section 504 coordinator shall maintain the files and records of the CITY
OF KINGSVILLE relating to the complaint’s files.

h. The complainant can request a reconsideration of the case in instances
where he or she is dissatisfied with the determination/resolution as described
in f. above. The request for reconsideration should be made to the CITY OF
KINGSVILLE within ten working days after the receipt of the written
determination/resolution.

i. The right of a person to a prompt and equitable resolution of the complaint
filed hereunder shall not be impaired by the person’s pursuit of other
remedies such as the filing of a Section 504 complaint with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development. Utilization of this grievance
procedure is not a prerequisite to the pursuit of other remedies.

j. These procedures shall be construed to protect the substantive rights of
interested persons, to meet appropriate due process standards and assure
that the CITY OF KINGSVILLE complies with Section 504 and HUD
regulations.

Sam Fugate/Mayor Date



Fair Housing Policy

In accordance with Fair Housing Act, the CITY OF KINGSVILLE hereby adopts the
following policy with respect to the Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing:

1. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE agrees to affirmatively further fair housing choice for
all seven protected classes (race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status,
and national origin).

2. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE agrees to plan at least one activity during the
contract term to affirmatively further fair housing.

3. The CITY OF KINGSVILLE will introduce and pass a resolution adopting this
policy.

As officers and representatives of the CITY OF KINGSVILLE, we the undersigned have
read and fully agree to this plan and become a party to the full implementation of this
program.

Sam Fugate, Mayor Date



AGENDA ITEM #8



e Yaic HN%W\@

City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: June 9, 2025
SUBJECT:  Proclamation declaring April as City of Kingsville’s Fair Housing Month.

Summary:

The City of Kingsville is required, as part of its participation in the Community
Development Block Grant — Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD)
Program, to demonstrate its commitment to affirmatively furthering fair housing. This
proclamation declares April as Fair Housing Month in the City of Kingsville and encourages
public awareness and support for equal housing opportunity for all residents.

Background:

Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, also known as the Fair Housing
Act, prohibits discrimination in housing based on race, color, religion, sex, national origin,
disability, or familial status. The Texas General Land Office (GLO), which administers the
CDBG-MIT Program, requires grant recipients to conduct at least one activity during the
contract period to affirmatively further fair housing.

Issuing a formal proclamation serves as both a public education initiative and a
compliance measure under HUD and GLO requirements.

Financial Impact:
There is no financial impact to the City’s General Fund. This action fulfills a federal
compliance requirement tied to CDBG-MIT program participation.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval and issuance of the Fair Housing Month Proclamation for the
month of April, in accordance with federal and state program requirements.

Attachments:
Fair Housing Month Proclamation




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE DESIGNATING THE MONTH OF APRIL
AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH AND SUPPORTING FAIR HOUSING ACTIVITIES WITHIN
THE CITY.

WHEREAS, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibits discrimination in
housing and declares it a national policy to provide, within constitutional limits, for fair
housing in the United States; and

WHEREAS, the principle of Fair Housing is not only national law and national policy, but a
fundamental human concept and entitlement for all Americans; and

WHEREAS, this proclamation, during the month of April, provides an opportunity for all
Americans to recognize that complete success in the goal of equal housing opportunity can
only be accomplished with the help and cooperation of all Americans.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:

l.
THAT the City Commission recognizes the month of April as Fair Housing Month and
supports fair housing activities within the city throughout the year, as reflected in the
Proclamation attached hereto.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 9" day of
June, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

RES- CDBG-MIT MOD- Fair Housg-April FH Mo-060925



Fair Housing Month Proclamation
Proclamation of April as Fair Housing Month

WHEREAS, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibits
discrimination in housing and declares it a national policy to provide, within constitutional
limits, for fair housing in the United States; and

WHEREAS, The principle of Fair Housing is not only national law and national policy,
but a fundamental human concept and entitiement for all Americans; and

WHEREAS, The National Fair Housing Law, during the month of April provides an
opportunity for all Americans to recognize that complete success in the goal of equal
housing opportunity can only be accomplished with the help and cooperation of all
Americans.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, do proclaim April
as Fair Housing Month in the City of Kingsville and do hereby urge all the citizens of this
locality to become aware of and support the Fair Housing law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have affixed our signatures and seal on this the 9" day of
June, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Witness:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

06/09/2025



AGENDA ITEM #9



— PVKV\@ S¢S .

N\ *
City of Kingsville Aresd- T4~
Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: June 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Discuss, Consider and to Approve Amendment #1 for the Grant
Administration Services contract for the Community Development Block
Grant — Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) Program
Contract Number # 24-065-140-E998.

Summary:

Amendment No. 1 modifies the existing agreement between the City of Kingsville and
Langford Community Management Services to reflect specific contract dollar amounts for
Grant Administration and Environmental Services associated with the CDBG-MIT MOD
program. The original contract was based on percentage estimates as required by pre-
procurement guidelines. This amendment brings the agreement into compliance with
federal regulations by converting percentage-based figures into definitive dollar amounts.

Background:
Per federal grant requirements, the initial agreement was executed with percentage-
based compensation figures, pending final project funding. Now that the funding has
been awarded and the project is moving forward, the amendment formalizes the contract
with not-to-exceed dollar amounts for each category of service:

o Administrative Services: $251,255.00

« Environmental Services: $25,000.00
Additionally, the amendment outlines billing milestones and drawdown thresholds linked
to deliverables reviewed and approved by the Texas General Land Office (GLO).

Financial Impact:

There is no direct financial impact to the City’s General Fund. All costs outlined in the
amendment are covered by the CDBG-MIT MOD Program funding administered through
the GLO.

syille




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of Amendment No. 1 to the Grant Administration &

Environmental Services Contract with Langford Community Management Services. This
amendment is necessary to maintain compliance with federal funding regulations and to
proceed with project delivery under the CDBG-MIT MOD Program.

Attachments:
Amendment No. 1 — Grant Administration & Environmental Services Contract




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT
NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT FOR GRANT ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
FOR MITIGATION SERVICES UNDER THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING
AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
PROGRAM BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND LANGFORD
COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING
RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has applied for a U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation
(CDBG-MIT) Method of Distribution (MOD) grant being administered by the
Texas General Land Office (GLO) for mitigation assistance;

WHEREAS, the City published Request for Proposal (RFP) #23-01 for grant
administration services in the newspaper on December 1, 2022 and December 8,
2022, and accepted responses until the deadline on December 13, 2022 with two
responses being received;

WHEREAS, the City’s review committee reviewed the respondents’ qualifications
and scored the firms based on a point evaluation system, which resulted in
Langford Community Management Services being selected with the highest
score;

WHEREAS, the City awarded the RFP for grant administration services on
December 15, 2022 to Langford Community Management Services (Langford);

WHEREAS, the City needs a grant administrator to assist with grant compliance
for this project with funding for such services coming from the grant;

WHEREAS, after complying with the State’s solicitation process and scoring
requests for proposals for grant administration services, the City awarded the
RFP for professional services related to grant management for the Grant project
to the firm/applicant scoring the highest in the RFP process, which was Langford
Community Management Services;

WHEREAS, the City and Langford worked to prepare a contract for Grant
Administration Services between the City of Kingsville and Langford for CDBG-
MIT MOD improvements and the parties both agreed to the terms of the
proposed contract, which was approved by City Commission via Resolution
#2023-07 on January 23, 2023; '



WHEREAS, the pre-procurement required the City to contractually enter into an
agreement prior to the establishment of specific contract dollar amounts for Grant
Administration and Environmental Services associated with the GLO CDBG-MIT
MOD program;

WHEREAS, the specific contract dollar amounts for Grant Administration and
Environmental Services associated with the GLO CDBG-MIT MOD program are
now known and the agreement between the parties needs to be amended to
reflect the contract amount and outline billing milestones and drawdown
thresholds linked to deliverables reviewed and approved by the GLO,;

WHEREAS, the City and Langford worked to prepare Amendment No. 1 to the
contract for Grant Administration & Environmental Services between the City of
Kingsville and Langford for GLO CDBG-MIT MOD improvements and the parties
both agreed to the terms of the proposed contract amendment, which needs to
be approved by City Commission.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to enter and execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for Grant
Administration Services for Mitigation Services under the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development Community Development Block Grant Program
between the City of Kingsville and Langford Community Management Services in
accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
9% day of __June , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AMENDMENT NO. 1

CITY OF KINGSVILLE Grant Administration & Environmental Services Contract

As pre-procurement required the CITY OF KINGSVILLE to contractually enter into an agreement prior to the establishment
of the project; the contract agreement was based on a percentage (%) figure.

Federal Regulatiohs require that with funding; the Grant Administration & Environmental Services Contract must be
amended to include a dollar figure. The contract amounts are as follows:

¢ Contract Amount for Non-Housing Project (Infrastructure):
Administrative Services: $251,255.00
Environmental Services: $25,000.00
Contract # 24-065-140-E998

e Contract Billing Milestones:

Project Phase
Actions and Deliverables

Action: Start-up Phase

Deliverable: Contract kick- off meeting sign-in sheet; all
required Start-Up Documentation reviewed and accepted 0-15%
by the GLO; executed grant administration service
provider contract in PDF format.

Action: Commencement of Environmental Phase

Deliverable: Executed environmental service provider o o
contract in PDF format provided during start-up phase as 15.01-30% 0-30%
applicable.

Action: Completion of Environmental Record

Review 30.01-50% 30.01-100%

Deliverable: GLO-signed AUGF

Action: Commencement of Bid Phase
Deliverable: First published bid notice and publisher’s 50.01-60%
affidavit*

Action: Commencement of Construction Phase o
Deliverable: Signed NTP 60.01-85%

Action: Completion of Construction Phase Deliverable:
Signed and sealed complete As-Built Plans in PDF

format; executed COCC accepted by the GLO; signed 85.01-95%
FWCR accepted by the GLO

Action: Grant Completion Report Approval

Deliverable: GCR approved by the GLO 95.01-100%

Sam R. Fugate
Mayor Langford munity Management Services

Date: Date: 05/30/2025




AGENDA ITEM #10



~ VOonation-

mnadive 55¢s
City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: May 30, 2025

SUBJECT: Donation of Mattresses

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department respectfully requests the City Commission accept a generous
donation of mattresses from Rogue Medical, a valued business in our Kingsville community.

Background:
Rogue Medical has donated 13 mattresses to the Kingsville Fire Department, which would

significantly improve the living conditions for our firefighters during their 24-hour shifts. Quality
rest is essential for our first responders who must remain alert and ready to serve our community
at a moments notice.

This donation, valued at approximately $2500.00 would provide the following benefits:
- Enhanced rest quality for our firefighters

- Improved morale and well-being of department personnel

- Significant cost savings to the city budget

- Strengthened community partnerships with local businesses

Financial Impact:
No impact on the City.

Recommendation:
The Kingsville Fire Department recommends that the City Commission accept the donation.




AGENDA ITEM #11



— rCCe P

Tonadion ~

6

presin., Supp! fes

City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager |
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: May 30, 2025

SUBJECT:  Donations for Fire Prevention Supplies

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department respectfully requests the City Commission's to accept three checks
that are donations from Kingsville Steakhouse, Maltby Builders, Inc., and Vishal Raju Bhagat
Foundation that are valued businesses in our Kingsville community.

Background:

Three local businesses have made significant contributions to the Kingsville Department for Fire

Prevention supplies that will directly benefit schoolchildren during Fire Prevention Week.

Kingsville Steakhouse donated $50.00, Maltby Builders, Inc. donated $300.00, and Vishal Raju

Bhagat Foundation donated $300.00. These generous donations ensure that Kingsville's youngest

residents will receive engaging and effective fire safety education during this crucial awareness
- week, potentially saving lives through early prevention education.

Financial Impact:
No impact on the City. The donated checks will be placed into account 001-5-2200-21100

(Supplies).

Recommendation:
The Kingsville Fire Department recommends that the City Commission accepts the donations.




AGENDA ITEM #12



T 8 v Mo~ ‘6%"?-

presin, ‘3\»\PP“T@5
City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: ~ Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

'DATE: May 30,2025

SUBJECT: = Donations for Fire Prevention Supplies -

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department respectfully requests the City Commission's to-accept three checks
that are donations from Kingsville Steakhouse, Maltby Builders, Inc., and Vishal Raju Bhagat
Foundation that are valued businesses i in our Kingsville community.

Background:

Three local businesses have made significant contributions to the Kingsville Department for Fire
Prevention supplies that will directly benefit schoolchildren during Fire Prevention Week.
Kingsville Steakhouse donated $50.00, Maltby Builders, Inc. donated $300.00, and Vishal Raju
Bhagat Foundation donated $300.00. These generous donations ensure that Kingsville's youngest &
residents will receive engaging and effective fire safety education during this crucial awareness
week, potentially saving lives through early prevention education.

Financial Impact:
No impact on the City. The donated checks will be placed into account 001-5-2200-21100

(Supphes)

' Recommendation:
The Kingsville Fire Department recommiends that the City Commission accepts the donations.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATIONS FROM KINGSVILLE STEAKHOUSE, MALTBY BUILDERS AND
VISHAL RAJU BHAGAT FOUNDATION FOR FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#42

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues

2200 | Fire Donations 72030 $650.00

Expenditures

2200 | Fire Supplies 21100 $650.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend donations from
Kingsville Steakhouse, Maitby Builders & Vishal Raju Bhagat Foundation. Funding for this will
come from the donations received for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of June 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 23rd day of June 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



Preeept
Donahon

City of Kingsville-Health Department
Animal Control & Care Center

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City of Kingsville, Health Director
DATE: June 2, 2025

SUBJECT: Accept Monetary Donation from Mr. & Mrs. Victor E. & Lisa A. Unger

Summary:
The City of Kingsville-Health Department/Animal Control & Care Center is requesting approval to
accept a monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Victor E. & Lisa A. Unger in the amount of $200.00

(Check #8384).

Background:
The monetary donation is from a personal account. The Unger’s donation is to help our efforts to

keep animals safe.

Financial Impact:
No negative financial impact. The monetary donation will be used in the Health

Department/Animal Control & Care Center for minor vet care and medical vet supplies.

Recommendation:
To accept the monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Victor E. & Lisa A. Unger in the amount of

$200.00.




SRR AT

i




AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville-Health Department
Animal Control & Care Center

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: . Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

- FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, City of Kingsville, Health Director
DATE: June 2, 2025 ’

SUBJECT: Accept Monetary Donation from Mr. & Mis. Victor E. & Lisa A. Unger

Summary:
The City of Kingsville-Health Department/Animal Control & Care Center is requesting approval to
accept a monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Victor E. & Lisa A. Unger in the amount of $200.00

(Check #8384).

Background: : _ ‘
The monetary donation is from a personal account. The Unger’s donation is to help our efforts to

keep animals safe.

Financial Impact:
No negative financial impact. The monetary donation will be used in the Health
Department/Animal Control & Care Center for minor vet care and medical vet supplies.

- Recommendation: _ v
To accept the monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Victor E. & Lisa A. Unger in the amount of

$200.00. : '







ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE DONATION FROM VICTOR AND LISA UNGER FOR HEALTH
DEPARTMENT ANIMAL CARE SERVICES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#40

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 001 - GeneralFund e LR T T B SRR
Revenues .
4400 | Health .Donations 72030 $2,000
Expenditures
4400 | Health Animal Care 21900 $2,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend thé donation from
Victor & Lisa Unger for Health Department animal care. Funding for this will come from the
donation received for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1




that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of June 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 23rd day of June 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #15



Aot

N Ur\aQ’WV\

City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cC: Interim City Manager, Charlie Sosa
FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: May 17, 2025

SUBJECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Donation from Brookshire
Foundation

Summary: We are asking that Commission approve the receipt and associated Budget
Amendment for a $33,220.09 donation from Brookshire Foundation to Parks and Recreation.

Background: This donation is committed as follows:
$ 6,150.00 Pool Vacuum
$ 7,933.78 New Lane lines for competitive and lap swim at Brookshire Pool
$ 1,137.12 Starter System for swim Meets
$16,000.00 Recreation Programs
$ 1,000.00 Summer Track
$ 1,000.00 Summer Swim Team

$ 33,220.09 Total Request

Financial Impact: The will add $15,220.09 to Minor Equipment line item 001-5-4513-21700
And $18,000 to Rec Programs 001-5-4513-31499.

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment.




City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department

1:32 il 56 @

Phbtd Done

s Suheeribe  Signin

‘CopyURL




For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: B.C. & Addie Brookshire Foundation

From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: May 19, 2025

Subject: Request for Assistance

Greetings Brookshire Board Members,

Before we move forward with our request | wanted to update you on our purchases from last year.

The umbrellas were changed to guard chairs due to the inability to sink the base in the decking of the pool
per engineering. We did get 4 new guard chairs that are made like the tall seats on fishing boats with the
same type of shade cover. The guards love them and they are working great so far.

The lane lines we ordered last year never came in despite frequent promises that they would be right here.
In the late fall we finally reversed our order with that vendor and got bids from another vendor close to
same price for a little bit larger lane line. They were just received recently and the swim team loves them.
Pictures are attached. We thank you for assisting us with those things we needed at the pool. We spent
$16,000 on 4 chairs and $7,000 on the lane lines

This year, we have found that the reels the lane lines are stored on are in need of replacement and would
like to ask for two to hold all of the new, larger lines. They are quoted at S__3966.89____ each times two
(2) or 7933.78.

The Swim Team has 90 kids signed up this year and are hosting their own Swim Meet soon. They are
asking for a meet starting machine which is a sound system for announcing “on your mark, etc.

A starting button that similates a large horn with a microphone. From Rec supply pool supply itis quoted
at $1137.12.

We also need to address our pool vacuums. We have two old ones that we continually have issues with
and have to drive them to Sequin for repair and then drive back to ick them up. The repairs are expensive
and our budget was not allowed any funds for equipment or projects. We have quoted a new Gemini
vacuum from Rec Supply for $6150.00.



To summarize:

Summer camp anticipated expenses  $16,000.00
This includes additional Rainbow Camps for kids with special needs.

Summer Track over 100 kids $1000.00

Summer Swim Team 90 kids $1000.00

IST Swimstart Meet Starter $1,137.12

Lane Line Reels x 2 7933.78

Pool Vacuum 6,150.00 to replace two old ones that barely work
Total Request $31,220.09

Your kind consideration of our requests are appreciated and will make our job so much easier in providing
these great services to our communities.

Sincerely,
Susan lvy,

Director
Kingsville Parks and Recreation



NEW LANE LINES FUNDED LAST YEAR

b Y L 3 S T YTt

B Use template

& Kingsville Swim Team @

NEW GUARD CHAIRS




SUMMER CAMP EXPENSES FOR 50 CAMPERS

; Summer Camp 2025 PARKS AND RECREATION

FIELD TRIPS

LOCATION AMOUNT

JUNES NATURAL BRIDGE CAVERNS, SAN ANTONIO TX 1,500.00
JUNE 12 PORT ARANSAS TEXAS 250.00
JUNE 18 ~ KINGRANCHTOUR 1300.00
JULY ¢ BAFFIN BAY; RIVIERA TX 100.00
JULY 10 LAKE CORPUS CHRIST, MATHIS, TX 200.00
JULY 16 TAMUK SPCRT CENIER 250.00
JULY-17 NAS BOWLING, KINGSVILLETX 400,00
JULY 18 ’ HURRICANE ALLEY, CORPUS: CHRISTL, TX 1,500.00
TOTAL 5,500.00
o
Transportation DATES MILEAGES ROUND TRIP/ .PLUS DRIVERS HOURS
KISD BUS TRANSPORTATION JUNES NATURAL BRIDGE CAVERNS, SAN ANTONIC TX = 362 MILES
JUNE 12 PORT ARANAS, TX =148 MILES
JUNE 18 KING RANCH TOUR, = 12 MILES
JuLy 9 BAFFIN BAY, RIVIERA, TX = 40 MILES
JULY 10 LAKE CORPUS CHRISII, MATHIS TX = 120.00 MILES
JULY 16 TAMUK SPORT-CENTER KINSVILLE, TX = 10 MILES
JULY 17 NAS BOWLING, KINSVILLE, TX 10 MILES
JULY 18 HURRICAN ALLEY, CORPUS CHRISTI, TX = 100 MILES
TOTAL
ACTIVITIES /EXPENSES DATE SUPPLIES

ROLLS OF BUTCHER FAPERS FOR BANNER/PAINT, BRUSHES, PENCILS.
GLUE AND OTHER MATERIALS FOR PROJECT, DECORATOIN FOR-ALL

TEHEMES
JURASSIC JUNGLE ADVENTURE  6/3-6/5 ) CANVAS, DINOSAURS FOR ART.SHADOWING, SUPPLIES FOR ANIMAL
TRACKS AND STEM PRIOJECTS
UNDER THE SEA 6/10-6/12 AIR DRY CLAY, CANVAS, POOL NOODLES
WILD WEST 6/17 - 6/18 PLASTIC SNAKES, QUTDOOR COOKING SUPPLIES, Outdoor Craft
WAND & WONDER CAMP /24— 6126 Bréomsticks. Ring Toss, Beach Balls, Poster Boards, Fabric Paint,

Bottles, Jars, Vase, Plasltic Cauldrons Vinegar, and Bicarbonaie
Soda, Sugar, Yeast and Funnels, Table Tennis Balls, Feathers, elc.

OUTDOQR ADVENTURES 7/8-7/10 SCAVENGAR HUNT SUPPLIES, BIRD JOUNALS, SKETCHBOOK FOR
OUIDOCR DRAWING, COCLING TOWELS, ETC ;
SPORTS MANIA 7N5717 PADDLES/BALLS, FOR PICKLE BALL/ SUPPLIES FOR MUD RUN - WOQOD

FOR WALK WALL, ROPES, HOOKS AND TARPS, WATERHOSE, AND
NAILS, SCREWS AND POOLS

SPLASH ‘N’ DASH 71227124 WATER DAY ACTIVITES — WILL NEED BALLOONS (LOTS} BUCKETS,
CUPS, SPONGES, POOLS, WATER GUNS, SUPPLIES FOR MINUTE TG
WINIT.

MISCELLANEQUS: BREAKFAST BARS; SNACKS AND WATERS FOR ALL DAILY ACTIVITIES &
FILED TRIPS, SUNBLOCK, MOSQUITC SPRAY, AND SUPPLIES FOR
LUNCH FOR THE MONTH OF JULY

ALL STAFF SHIRTS, CAPS AND WHISTLES
TOTAL SUPPLIES FOR RAINBOW SPEICAL NEED CAMP
TOTAL



SKU#

Womens Size

YWATERMEN

Women Chest

U

208 |30 |RN|M|H|B| 0| Q|48

DESCRIPTION SERVICE | COLOR
Men Waist

DU W% | 830|334 3% B[40 04

WatermenSires| -

L IM| I NSRS | M| L | XL | 200 (3XL] XL KL XL

3RL200520 Compefitor Classic Plus Stor Lane Ree!

Tax Exempt

Shipping Estimate

ZRecSupply

SCP Distributors LLC dba RecSupply

PO Box 2757

Bismarck, ND 58502-2757
P: (800) 437-8072

— BILLTO:
City of Kingsville

Susan Ivy
Po Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364
P: (361) 522-1202

Customer 1D

Sales Rep

GRANDTOTAL:

QUOTE # QTE105797

Page 1/2 '
Please refer to this quote number when
purchasing.

— SHIP TO:
City of Kingsville

Susan Ivy

501 E Escondido Road
Kingsville, TX 78363
P: (361) 522-1202

Terms Document Date

UOM  Item Number  Description
EA MMSSTRTS50 DROPSHIP: SWIMSTART

Unit Price
1,137.12 1,137.12




= RecSupply

SCP Distributors LLC dba RecSupply
PO Box 2757

Bismarck, ND 58502-2757

P: {800) 437-8072

— BILL TO:
City of Kingsville

Susan Ivy

Po Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
P: {361) 522-1202

Customer 1D

QUOTE # QTE105765

Page 1/2
Please refer to this quote number when
purchasing.

— SHIPTO:
City of Kingsville

Jennifer Bemal

501 E Escondida Road
Kingsville, TX 78363
P: (361) 522-1202

Document Date
5/20/2025 05/27{2025

UCGM Item Number Description iC
1 EA CCAQGEM&E8  GEMINI POOL CLEANER (INCLUDES CART), P¥C BRUSHES 6,150.00

6,150.00



AGENDA ITEM #16



City of Kingsville
Parks & Récreation Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Interim City Manager, Charlie Sosa
FROM: - Susan lvy, Parks Director |
DATE: May 17, 2025

SUBIECT: Agenda Request — Request for Approval of Donation from Brookshire
Foundation '

Summary: We are asking that Commission approve the receipt and associated Budget
Amendment for a $33,220.09 donation from Brookshire Foundation to Parks and Recreation.

Background: This donation is committed as follows:
$ 6,150.00 Pool Vacuum
$ 7,933.78 New Lane lines for competitive and lap swim at Brookshlre Pool
$ 1,137.12 Starter System for swim Meets
$16,000.00 Recreation Programs
$ 1,000.00 Summer Track
$ 1,000.00 Summer Swim Team

$ 33,220.09 Total Request

Financial Impact: The will add $15,220.09 to Minor Equipment line item 001-5-4513-21700
And $18,000 to Rec Programs 001-5-4513-31499.

Recommendation: Approve the recommended Budget amendment.




City of Kingsville
Parks & Recreation Department




Kingsville Parks & Recreation For Information on events and facilities
400 W. King (mailing) CITY S www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical) . OF "W 7 Email:
Kingsville, Texas 78363 SV1 | Ie sivy@cityofkingsville.com
€
s

361-221-8705 . or follow us on Facebook
Susan lvy, Director K Kingsville Parks and Recreation

361-219-9125

To: B.C. & Addie Brookshire Foundation

From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: May 19, 2025

Subject: Request for Assistance

Greetings Brookshire Board Members,

Before we move forward with our request 1 wanted to update you on our purchases from last year.

The umbrellas were changed to guard chairs due to the inability to sink the base in the decking of the pool
per engineering. We did get 4 new guard chairs that are made like the tall seats on fishing boats with the
same type of shade cover. The guards love them and they are working great so far.

The lane lines we ordered last year never came in despite frequent promises that they would be right here.
In the late fall we finally reversed our order with that vendor and got bids from another vendor close to
same price for a little bit larger lane line. They were just received recently and the swim team loves them.
Pictures are attached. We thank you for assisting us with those things we needed at the pool. We spent
$16,000 on 4 chairs and $7,000 on the lane lines

This year, we have found that the reels the lane lines are stored on are in need of replacement and would
like to ask for two to hold all of the new, larger lines. They are quoted at$__3966.89____each times two
(2) or 7933.78.

The Swim Team has 90 kids signed up this year and are hosting their own Swim Meet soon. They are
asking for a meet starting machine which is a sound system for announcing “on your mark, etc.

A starting button that similates a large horn with a microphone. From Rec supply pool supply it is quoted
at $1137.12,

We also need to address our pool vacuums. We have two old ones that we continually have issues with
and have to drive them to Sequin for repair and then drive back to ick them up. The repairs are expensive
and our budget was not allowed any funds for equipment or projects. We have quoted a new Gemini
vacuum from Rec Supply for $6150.00.



To summarize:

Summer camp anticipated expenses  $16,000.00
This includes additional Rainbow Camps for kids with special needs.

Summer Track over 100 kids $1000.00

Summer Swim Team 90 kids $1000.00

IST Swimstart Meet Starter $1,137.12

Lane Line Reels x 2 7933.78

Pool Vacuum 6,150.00 to replace two old ones that barely work
Total Request $31,220.09

Your kind consideration of our requests are appreciated and will make our job so much easier in providing
these great services to our communities.

Sincerely,
Susan lvy,

Director
Kingsville Parks and Recreation



NEW LANE LINES FUNDED LAST YEAR

B Use template

| @ vKingsyiHe Swim Team @

EW GUARD CHAIRS



JUNE 12
JUNE18

Juky 9
JULY 10
JULY 16
JULY 17
JULY 18

TOTAL

Tranzporiation

KISD BUS TRANSPORTATION

ACTIVITIES /EXPENSES

JURASSIC JUNGLE ADVENTURE

UNDER THE SEA

WILD WEST
WAND & WONDER CAMP

OUTDOOR ADVENTURES

SPORTS MANIA

SPLASH ‘N’ DASH

MISCELLANEQUS:




WATERMEN

WomensSie | « [ -]« |- 0|2 [4[6|8([0|0|U 1%
WomenChest | 22 | 24 [ 26 | 28| 30 [ 32 (34013638 |40 42 | 44| 46 |48(50 -
s DESCRPTION SERVKE | COLOR UNTPRCE
Wit | - |- |20 %8| 0|0 %|%| %0 el
Watermensies| - | - [ U5 [ M| UL DNSIXLL S | M| L | KL | 2L |3ML| ANL | KL|6KL
3RL200510 Compefitor Cassic Pus Stor Lane Ree! 34370
Tax Bxempt
Shipping Estimate

GRANDTOTAL:

=RecSunply

SCP Distributors LLC dba RecSupply . '
PO Box 2757 . Page 1{2
Bismarck, ND 58502-2757 WEBSBI@' to this quole number wien

P: (800) 437-8072 purchasing.

— BILL TO: — SHIP TO:

City of Kingsville City of Kingsville

Susan Ivy Sysan Ivy

Po Box 1458 501 E Escendido Road

Kingsville, TX 78364 Kingsville, TX 78363

P: (361) 522-1202 P: (361) 522-1202

QUOTE # QTE105797

Customer ID hi Sales Rep Terms Document Date
05202025

UOM  Ttem Number  Description Unit Price
1 EA  MMSSTRT50  DROPSHIP: SWIMSTART 1,137.12 113712



SCP Distributors LLC dba RecSupply
PO Box 2757

Bismarck, ND 58502-2757

P: (800) 437-8072

— BILL TO:
City of Kingsville

Susan Ivy

Po Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
P: {361) 522-1202

Customer ID

QUOTE # QTE105765

Page 1/2
Please refar to thiz guote number when
porchasing,

r SHIP TO:
City of Kingsville

Jennifer Bemal

501 E Escondida Road
Kingsville, TX 78363
P: {361) 522-1202

Terms Document Date

572072025

UOM  Ttem Number  Description

1 EA  CCAQGEMBS - GEMINI POOL CLEANER (INCLUDES CART), PVC BRUSHES 6,150.00

Unit Price  Extended Price
6,15(.00



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE DONATION FROM THE BROOKSHIRE FOUNDATION FOR MINOR

EQUIPMENT AND RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for this expenditure in this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#41

Dept | Dept Name AccountName | Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues

4513 | Parks Donations 72030 $33,220.09

Expenditures

4513 | Parks Minor Equipment 21700 $15,220.09

4513 | Parks Recreational Programs 31499 $18,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 24-25 budget to accept and expend the donation from the
Brookshire Foundation for minor equipment and recreational programs. Funding for this will
come from the donation received for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,

1



phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of June 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 23rd day of June 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

- APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #17



ORDINANCE NO.2025-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
Xlll, ARTICLE 2, OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC PEACE AND SAFETY,
SECTIONS 13-2-10 TO 13-2-13 AND SECTIONS 13-2-20 TO 13-2-23,
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF THE NIGHTTIME CURFEW
REGULATIONS FOR MINORS AND THE DAYTIME CURFEW REGULATIONS
FOR MINORS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the state legislature has repealed the statute that allowed
municipalities to impose a juvenile curfew ordinance, negating the City’s ability to
enforce its existing curfew ordinance;

WHEREAS, it is prudent to repeal the existing curfew ordinance since state law
supersedes it;

WHEREAS, this ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
l.

THAT Sections 13-2-10 to 13-2-13 and sections 13-2-20 to 13-2-23 of Article 2:
Offenses Against the Public Peace and Safety of Chapter Xlll, General Offenses,
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:













3




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final



judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 9th day of June, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 23rd day of June, 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE: , 2025

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #18



City of Kingsville

City Manager’s Office
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
FROM: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

DATE: June 3, 2025

SUBJECT:  Discuss proposal for a 4 day / 10-hour Work Week for select staff for an 8-week
trial period

Summary:
This item discusses an 8-week trial for a 4-day / 10-hour work week pilot program for designated
City of Kingsville departments as determined by the City Manager’s office.

Background:

The City of Kingsville will participate in a pilot program to allow designated staff to work a 4-day /
10-hour work week from 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., Monday — Thursday, with a 30-minute lunch for
an 8-week trial period starting June 22, 2025, through August 16, 2025.

This pilot program will serve multiple objectives including energy savings from an energy
conservation program by closing offices for an additional day, providing employees with a reprieve
from the high temperatures and providing employees additional time with family during the
summer months.

While some services will continue as scheduled for the operation of City functions, some
modifications to services will occur, including but not limited to:

- Parks & Recreation will continue all summer activities and summer programs

- Planning will schedule all inspections and reviews Monday-Thursday

- Public Works Divisions will be called out, as needed, for emergencies or may continue

normal operations depending on the division
- Sanitation and Landfill will continue normal work schedules
- Tourism will schedule staff to be present to hand out City literature

Financial Impact:
No Financial Impact.

Recommendation:
This is only a discussion item as the City Charter states the City Manager is the Chief Executive

Officer and head of the administrative branch, under the direction of the city commission, so he
has authority over day-to-day operations.

Y R T

Kin svgle

%, 5
%ﬁg‘ﬁg



